
 

1 of 3 
 

NOTICE OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 

 
DATE:   Tuesday, September 16, 2014 

 
TIME:   7:00 p.m. 

 
PLACE:  Rosenberg City Hall 

City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 

  
PURPOSE:  Regular City Council Meeting, agenda as follows: 
  
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to 
discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 

Call to order:  City Hall Council Chamber 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. (Pastor David Hodges, Grace Community Bible Church, Richmond) 
 
Presentation of Texas Comptroller Leadership Circle Platinum Member Award for Achievement in Financial 
Transparency. (Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor) 
 
Presentation of Proclamation Proclaiming September 2014 as Prostate Cancer Awareness Month in the City of 
Rosenberg. (Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor) 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each 
speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted 
from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify 
themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will 
be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by 
the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy 
to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Review of Consent Agenda. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be enacted by one 
(1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council Member has 
requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A. Consideration of and action on Regular Meeting Minutes for August 19, 2014. (Linda Cernosek, City 
Secretary) 
 

 B. Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-38, an Ordinance amending the Code of 
Ordinances by adding that certain section of Junker Road, between US 90A and Spur 529, to Section 
28-160(a) of Article IV of Chapter 28 thereof, as streets within the City upon which it is unlawful to 
operate a truck as defined in Section 28-159 of the Code of Ordinances; providing for the installation 
of “No Truck” signs indicating the boundaries of the no truck designations along Junker Road; 
providing a penalty in an amount of not less than $1.00 nor more than $200.00 for each violation of 
any provision hereof; providing for severability; and providing an effective date. (John Maresh, 
Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

 C. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1858, a Resolution authorizing acceptance of a 
donation of seventy-five (75) trees from the Apache Foundation Tree Grant Program to be planted in 
Seabourne Creek Nature Park and Seabourne Creek Regional Sports Complex. (Darren McCarthy, 
Parks and Recreation Director) 
 



 

2 of 3 
 

 D. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven, a subdivision 
of 8.924 acres of land situated in the Wiley Martin League, Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 35 
lots, 0 reserves, 3 blocks. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 
 

 E. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve, a subdivision 
of 8.522 acres of land situated in the Wiley Martin League, Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 34 
lots, 0 reserves, 2 blocks. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 
  

 F. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Thirteen, a 
subdivision of 19.476 acres of land situated in the Wiley Martin League, Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, 
Texas; 88 lots, 3 reserves (1.031 acres), 3 blocks. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community 
Development) 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW]  

2. Hold Executive Session to consult with City Attorney on pending or contemplated litigation regarding Cause 
No. 140DCV-211746; City of Rosenberg, Texas, and City of Richmond, Texas v. Fort Bend Subsidence District; in 
the District Court of Fort Bend County, Texas, 268th Judicial District, pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas 
Government Code; and, to discuss or deliberate economic development negotiations regarding business 
prospects seeking to locate, stay or expand in the Rosenberg area pursuant to Section 551.087 of the Texas 
Government Code.  
 

3. Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into Regular Session, and take action as necessary as a result of 
Executive Session. 
 

4. Review and discuss Cause No. 140DCV-211746; City of Rosenberg, Texas and City of Richmond, Texas v. Fort 
Bend Subsidence District; in the District Court of Fort Bend County, Texas, 268th Judicial District, and take action 
as necessary. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services.)  
 

5. Hear and discuss a presentation regarding a proposed Eagle Scout Project to restore bleachers in Sunset Park, 
and take action as necessary. (Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director) 
 

6. Hear and discuss a presentation regarding a proposed Eagle Scout Project to restore picnic tables in City Parks, 
and take action as necessary. (Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director) 
 

7. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1856, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, a Professional Services Agreement for the engineering services for the Avenue I 
and Avenue H Water Line Replacements, by and between the City and Jones and Carter, Inc., in the amount 
of $224,000.00. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

8. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1816, a Resolution authorizing the public sale of certain real 
property located at 2033 Avenue H, Rosenberg, Texas (old City Hall), more particularly described as being the 
east 60 feet (E. 60’) off of the east end of Lots Eighteen (18), Nineteen (19) and Twenty (20), in Block Forty-Three 
(43) of the Town of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in 
Volume P, Page 146 of the Deed Records of Fort Bend County, Texas, and further authorizing that the City 
Manager shall direct the preparation and execution of all necessary documentation regarding same; and 
containing other provisions relating to the subject.  (Randall Malik, Economic Development Director) 
 

9. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1849, a Resolution authorizing publication of Notice of 
Intention to Issue Certificates of Obligation, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $3,200,000, for the 
acquisition, construction and improvement of certain public works, and authorizing certain other matters 
relating thereto. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
  

10. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1850, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to purchase real 
property described as Lot One (1), Block Eighteen (18), Rosenberg, located in Fort Bend County, Texas, and 
being more particularly described in Clerk’s File Number 9007021 of the Real Property Records of Fort Bend 
County, Texas; and, containing other provisions relating to the subject. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of 
Administrative Services) 
 

11. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1848, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 14-16 in the amount of $55,000, for write-off of certain 
accounts receivable. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

12. Announcements. 
 

13. Adjournment. 
 



 

3 of 3 
 

 
 

DATED AND POSTED this the ___________ day of ____________________ 2014, at _______________m.,  
 
 
by ____________________________________. 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Attest:       

     Christine Krahn, Acting City Secretary  
 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved for Posting:   
Robert Gracia, City Manager 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved:   
Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 

 
Reasonable accommodation for the disabled attending this meeting will be available; persons with disabilities in need of 
special assistance at the meeting should contact the City Secretary at (832) 595-3340.   

 
Executive Sessions: The City Council may retire to executive session in accordance with the Texas Government Code, 
any time between the meeting’s opening and adjournment for the purposes of: 

• consultation with legal counsel (Section 551.071); 
• deliberation regarding real property (Section 551.072); 
• deliberation regarding economic development negotiations (Section 551.087) 
• deliberation regarding the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or 

devices (Section 551.076) 
 
Attendance by other elected or appointed officials: It is anticipated that members of other city boards, commissions or 
committees whose meetings may be governed by the Texas Open Meetings Act may attend this meeting in numbers 
that may constitute a quorum of the other city boards, commissions or committees.  Notice is hereby given that the 
meeting, to the extent required by law, is also noticed as a possible quorum/meeting of the other boards, commissions 
or committees of the City, whose members may be in attendance.  The members may speak as recognized by the 
presiding officer, but no action may be taken by any board, commission or committee unless such item is specifically 
provided for on an agenda designated for that board, commission or committee and posted in compliance with the 
Texas Open Meetings Act. 
 
This Agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City’s legal counsel and the presence of any subject in any 
Executive Session portion of the agenda constitutes a written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551 by 
legal counsel for the governmental body and constitutes an opinion by the attorney that the items discussed therein may 
be legally discussed in the closed portion of the meeting considering the available opinions of a court of record and 
opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney.  This provision has been added to this agenda with the 
intent to meet all elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is 
conducted by all participants in reliance on this opinion. 



 
 
 
 
 

Presentation of Texas Comptroller 
Leadership Circle Platinum Member Award 
for Achievement in Financial Transparency. 





 
 
 
 
 

Presentation of Proclamation Proclaiming 
September 2014 as Prostate Cancer 

Awareness Month in the City of Rosenberg. 





General Comments from the Audience: 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments 
of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each speaker 
is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from 
discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  
It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making 
comments. 



Comments from the Audience for 
Consent and Regular Agenda Items: 

 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to 
matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is 
limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda 
item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all 
speakers identify themselves by providing their name and 
residential address when making comments. 



ITEM 1 
 

Review of Consent Agenda. 
 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the 
City Council and may be enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council 
Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the 
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its 
normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 



ITEM A 
 

Minutes: 
 

1. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – August 19, 2014 
 
 



 
PAGE 1 of 17 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 19. 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 19
th
 day of August, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, met 

in a Regular Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, 
Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
William Benton  Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1 
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Amanda Bolf   Councilor, District 4 
 
ABSENT 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 

 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia  City Manager 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
Scott Tschirhart  Attorney for the City 
John Maresh   Assistant City Manager for Public Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Maritza Salazar  Budget Analyst 
Lisa Olmeda   Human Resources Director  
Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 
Dallis Warren  Police Chief 
Wade Goates  Fire Chief 
Travis Tanner  Executive Director of Community Development 
Tonya Palmer  Building Official 
Darren McCarthy  Parks and Recreation Director 
Randall Malik  Economic Development Director 
Jeremy Heath  Assistant Economic Development Director 
Angela Fritz   Executive Director of Information Services 
James Lewis   Information Services Manager 
Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant 
Tommy Havelka  Police Department 
John Johnson  Police Department 
  
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas 
Government Code. 
  
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas 
Government Code. 

 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.  
Pastor Randy Beck, Water‟s Edge Community Church, Richmond gave the invocation.  Zachary Lawrence of 
Scout Troop 1656 led the pledge of allegiance to the flag. 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this 
time.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the 



 
PAGE 2 of 17 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 19. 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our 
policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when 
making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular 
Agenda will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  
Comments or discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is 
scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their 
name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1.  REVIEW OF CONSENT AGENDA. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be 
enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless 
a City Council Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES FOR JULY 29, 2014.  

 B.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON AUTHORIZATION TO SELL THE PROPOSED LIST 
OF SURPLUS PROPERTY ITEMS TO BE INCLUDED IN THE ON-LINE AUCTION.  
Executive Summary:  For City Council‟s consideration, staff has provided items on the attached list to 
be included in the City-wide auction to retire surplus equipment, confiscated items, and other salvaged 
property.  The on-line auction is ongoing with PropertyRoom.Com. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the surplus list as presented. 
 

 C.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2014-32, AN ORDINANCE 
AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 24-190 OF ARTICLE VII 
OF CHAPTER 24 THEREOF, ESTABLISHING SURETY BONDS TO GUARANTEE THE 
RESTORATION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY IN THE EVENT THE APPLICANT LEAVES A JOB SITE 
IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY UNSAFE, INCOMPLETE OR UNFINISHED; PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE; PROVIDING A PENALTY IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $2,000 FOR 
VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION HEREOF; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY.  
Executive Summary:  Article VII, of Chapter 24 of the Code of Ordinances addresses public 
street right-of-way management pertaining to the construction, installation, or operation of facilities 
within the City‟s public rights-of-way. More specifically, Section 24-190(b)(7)(f), includes a 
requirement for an applicant submitting a permit request to file a surety bond in the amount of 
$25,000.00 to guarantee the restoration of the right-of-way in the event the applicant leaves a job 
site in the right-of-way unsafe, incomplete or unfinished. Based on recent experience with the 
construction of a pipeline to transport oil products under certain City public rights-of-way, staff has 
determined the $25,000.00 surety bond amount is insufficient to cover the potential damages that 
can occur to the public infrastructure such as street and drainage infrastructure. In order to be 
prepared for future infrastructure construction projects, such as pipelines and telecommunications 
cables that will be installed in, or cross public right-of-ways, staff has prepared Ordinance No. 
2014-32 which will increase the surety bond requirement from $25,000.00 to $100,000.00. Staff 
believes the $100,000.00 bond is reasonable and should be adequate to cover the restoration 
costs that would otherwise be incurred by the City in the event an applicant fails to complete a 
project.    
 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-32 which increases the surety bond 
requirement from $25,000.00 to $100,000.00 for permitted work performed in the City rights-of-
way. 
 

 D.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1834, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A 
GENERAL SERVICES CONTRACT EXTENSION FOR THE PROVISION OF MOSQUITO 
CONTROL SERVICES, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND CYPRESS CREEK PEST 
CONTROL FOR A PERIOD OF ONE (1) YEAR, EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 01, 2014, IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $38,000.  



 
PAGE 3 of 17 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 19. 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

Executive Summary:  A new Contract for mosquito control services was executed for FY2014 
with the option to renew the Contract for one (1) additional year.  The contractor, Cypress Creek 
Pest Control, has performed in a satisfactory manner, and City staff recommends extension of this 
Contract for FY2015. 
 
The only anticipated change to Contract is the addition of the paved alley encircling Bayou Park.  
Cypress Creek Pest Control has stated they will spray this alley at no additional cost.  This 
additional area has been included on the Contract Extension. 
 
The Contract Extension is attached to Resolution No. R-1834 as Exhibit “A”.  Staff recommends 
approval of Resolution No. R-1834 as presented. 
 

 E.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1835, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND BEHALF OF THE CITY, A 
GENERAL SERVICES CONTRACT EXTENSION FOR THE PROVISION OF JANITORIAL 
SERVICES, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND CLARON BUILDING MAINTENANCE, FOR A 
PERIOD OF ONE (1) YEAR, EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 01, 2014, IN THE AMOUNT OF $58,336.  
Executive Summary:  A new Contract for janitorial services was executed for FY2014 with the 
option to renew for one (1) additional year.  The contractor, Claron Building Maintenance, Inc., has 
performed in a satisfactory manner. City staff recommends extension of this Contract for FY2015. 
 
Janitorial service will be added to the Contract Extension for the Animal Control facility for $650 
per month, or $7,800 per year.  This will increase the annual Contract amount from $50,536 to 
$58,336. 
 
The Contract Extension is attached to Resolution No. R-1835 as Exhibit “A”.  Staff recommends 
approval of Resolution No. R-1835 as presented. 
 

 F.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1836, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON 
BEHALF OF THE CITY, A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES 
RELATED TO THE CREATION OF A FACILITIES MASTER PLAN, BY AND BETWEEN THE 
CITY AND PIERCE GOODWIN ALEXANDER AND LINVILLE (PGAL), IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 
EXCEED $52,500.  
Executive Summary:  At the June 30, 2014 Special City Council Meeting, the City Council 
authorized the City Manager to negotiate with PGAL, for and on behalf of the City, a Professional 
Services Agreement for services related to the creation of a Facilities Master Plan.  The proposed 
fees for the Facilities Master Plan break down as follows: 
 

 Basic Services:  $30,000 

 Reimbursable Expenses:  $2,500 (estimate) 

 Level II Building Analysis (mechanical, electrical and plumbing systems):  $4,000 per 
building 

 
Total fees for this Agreement, attached to Resolution No. R-1836 as Exhibit “A”, are not to exceed 
$52,500. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1836 as presented. 
 

 G.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REPORT AND 
QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT FOR QUARTER ENDING JUNE 30, 2014.  
Executive Summary:  Overall, the financial status of the City is stable.  Most funds have positive 
variances when compared to budget and prior year actual.  The largest revenues of sales tax and 
property tax are positive when compared to budget and expenses which are within the 75% benchmark 
for the third quarter of FY2014.  

Staff will continue to monitor the revenues and expenses.  At this time, no major changes need to be 
made to meet budget projections.  Additionally, the Quarterly Investment Report is included for your 
review as required by the Public Funds Investment Act. 
 
Staff recommends the acceptance of the Quarterly Financial Reports and the Investment Report 
for the third quarter of Fiscal Year 2014. 



 
PAGE 4 of 17 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 19. 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 
Councilor Benton asked to move Item C to the Regular Agenda. The item was moved to the 
Regular Agenda as Item 2A.  Councilor Euton asked to move Item G to the Regular Agenda. The 
item was moved to the Regular Agenda as Item 2B. 
 
Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to approve Items A, 
B, D, E and F on the Consent Agenda. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 

 
2A. This item was previously Item C on the Consent Agenda. 

CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2014-32, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 24-190 OF ARTICLE VII OF CHAPTER 24 
THEREOF, ESTABLISHING SURETY BONDS TO GUARANTEE THE RESTORATION OF RIGHT-OF-
WAY IN THE EVENT THE APPLICANT LEAVES A JOB SITE IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY UNSAFE, 
INCOMPLETE OR UNFINISHED; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; PROVIDING A PENALTY IN AN 
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $2,000 FOR VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION HEREOF; AND 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY.  
Executive Summary:  Article VII, of Chapter 24 of the Code of Ordinances addresses public street right-
of-way management pertaining to the construction, installation, or operation of facilities within the City‟s 
public rights-of-way. More specifically, Section 24-190(b)(7)(f), includes a requirement for an applicant 
submitting a permit request to file a surety bond in the amount of $25,000.00 to guarantee the restoration 
of the right-of-way in the event the applicant leaves a job site in the right-of-way unsafe, incomplete or 
unfinished. Based on recent experience with the construction of a pipeline to transport oil products under 
certain City public rights-of-way, staff has determined the $25,000.00 surety bond amount is insufficient to 
cover the potential damages that can occur to the public infrastructure such as street and drainage 
infrastructure. In order to be prepared for future infrastructure construction projects, such as pipelines and 
telecommunications cables that will be installed in, or cross public right-of-ways, staff has prepared 
Ordinance No. 2014-32 which will increase the surety bond requirement from $25,000.00 to $100,000.00. 
Staff believes the $100,000.00 bond is reasonable and should be adequate to cover the restoration costs 
that would otherwise be incurred by the City in the event an applicant fails to complete a project.    
 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-32 which increases the surety bond requirement from 
$25,000.00 to $100,000.00 for permitted work performed in the City rights-of-way. 
 
Key discussion points: 

 John Maresh, Assistant City Manager for Public Services read the Executive Summary. 
 
Questions: 

 Q: The suggested bond requirement limits are raised from $25,000 to $100,000. Will this make 
the bond too expensive? What is the cost difference from $25,000 to $100,000? 

 A: This will primarily affect the large utility companies doing multi-million dollar projects.  An oil 
pipeline was constructed about a year ago and the company did $50,000 worth of damage to one 
road and $45,000 of damage to another. 

 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to approve Ordinance No. 
2014-32, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances by amending Section 24-190 of Article VII of 
Chapter 24 thereof, establishing surety bonds to guarantee the restoration of right-of-way in the event the 
applicant leaves a job site in the right-of-way unsafe, incomplete or unfinished; providing an effective date; 
providing a penalty in an amount not to exceed $2,000 for violation of any provision hereof; and providing 
for severability. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

2B. This item was previously Item G on the Consent Agenda. 
CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REPORT AND QUARTERLY 
INVESTMENT REPORT FOR QUARTER ENDING JUNE 30, 2014.  
Executive Summary:  Overall, the financial status of the City is stable.  Most funds have positive variances 
when compared to budget and prior year actual.  The largest revenues of sales tax and property tax are positive 
when compared to budget and expenses which are within the 75% benchmark for the third quarter of FY2014.  

Staff will continue to monitor the revenues and expenses.  At this time, no major changes need to be made to 
meet budget projections.  Additionally, the Quarterly Investment Report is included for your review as required 



 
PAGE 5 of 17 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 19. 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

by the Public Funds Investment Act. 
 
Staff recommends the acceptance of the Quarterly Financial Reports and the Investment Report for the 
third quarter of Fiscal Year 2014. 
 
Key discussion points: 

 Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services gave an overview of the item. 
 
Questions: 

 Q: What was the percentage for TEXPOOL? 

 A: TEXPOOL is at 59% and the cutoff is 55% within the individual pool. We have evened the 
pools. 

 
Action:  Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve the Quarterly 
Financial Report and Quarterly Investment Report for quarter ending June 30, 2014. The motion carried 
by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

2.  HEAR AND DISCUSS A PRESENTATION REGARDING A PROPOSED EAGLE SCOUT PROJECT TO 
BUILD OWL NESTING BOXES FOR SEABOURNE CREEK NATURE PARK, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY.  
Executive Summary:   On July 24, 2014, Zachary Lawrence of Troop 1656 presented a proposed Eagle 
Scout Project (Project) to be placed in Seabourne Creek Nature Park to the Parks and Recreation Board 
(Board).  After reviewing his presentation regarding the proposal to build owl nesting boxes, the Board 
unanimously recommended the Project plan for approval as presented. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed Eagle Scout Project at Seabourne Creek Nature Park based 
upon Zachary Lawrence‟s presentation and the recommendation of the Parks and Recreation Board. 
 
Key discussion points: 

 Darren McCarthy, Director of Park and Recreation introduced Zachary Lawrence. 

 Zachary Lawrence of Scout Troop 1656 presented his project to build owl nesting boxes for 
Seabourne Creek Nature Park. 

 Council thanked him for his hard work and project. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Bolf to approve a proposed Eagle 
Scout Project to build owl nesting boxes for Seabourne Creek Nature Park.  The motion carried by a 
unanimous vote of those present. 
 

3.  Item No. 3 was tabled. 
HEAR AND DISCUSS A PRESENTATION REGARDING A PROPOSED EAGLE SCOUT PROJECT TO 
RESTORE BLEACHERS FOR SUNSET PARK, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY.  
Executive Summary:   On July 24, 2014, Joshua Garcia, Troop 1000 presented a proposed Eagle Scout 
Project (Project) to be placed in Sunset Park to the Parks and Recreation Board (Board).  After reviewing 
his presentation regarding the proposal to restore bleachers, the Board unanimously recommended the 
Project plan for approval as presented. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed Eagle Scout Project at Sunset Park based upon Joshua 
Garcia‟s presentation and the recommendation of the Parks and Recreation Board. 
 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to table the item regarding 
a proposed Eagle Scout Project to restore bleachers for Sunset Park.  The motion carried by a unanimous 
vote of those present. 
 

4.  HEAR AND DISCUSS A CITIZEN REQUEST TO ADDRESS CITY COUNCIL REGARDING A 
PREVIOUS DONATION OF CERTAIN PROPERTY FOR USE AS PARKLAND, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY.  
Executive Summary:   Ms. Joan Williams McLeod has requested an opportunity to address City Council 
regarding a certain six (6) acres of land donated by her family approximately twenty (20) years ago for 
parkland use. 
 
 



 
PAGE 6 of 17 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 19. 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

Key discussion points: 

 Ms. Joan Williams McLeod, Galveston, Texas addressed Council regarding the park land she and 
her mother donated. She had a letter from the Farm Bureau regarding an eminent domain they 
passed that no profit is to be made off the land donated or under eminent domain. That was her 
legal point. The City has been putting hay on it and made some profit. This was in the last twenty 
years and those twenty years expired last Christmas. She expressed her concern with the 
pipeline that came through this spring and the Boy Scouts use of the park. She asked that one-
half of the land be given back to her.  She does not think anything should be built on it or the Boy 
Scouts should play on it or use it. 

 When they bought the land from General Homes, they were in bankruptcy. She was afraid she 
would lose her agricultural exemption and she and her mother donated the land to the City with 
the understanding that they might name some of it after the Williams. She thinks that Seabourne 
Park is a good name for the park but it would have been nice to have a walking trail or something 
named after her family.  

 Mayor Morales asked with Council‟s permission to defer this to our Attorney because there are 
some legal issues and our Attorney should address them. 

 Scott Tschirhart, Attorney for the City addressed Ms. McLeod and stated it sounds like you are 
asking this Council to abandon a part of the property back to you. There is a procedure in the City 
Code on abandonment in Section 24-1. Before the Council would have any power to do what you 
are asking to do you really would have to go through this process. It involves submitting a petition 
to abandon the property and requires a reason for it, a survey plat, written consent of all the 
landowners around, etc. The problem is a little different because it is a park now. This City can‟t 
abandon a piece of park property so easily as an unused roadway. Both the Texas Government 
Code Section 15.02.55A and the Local Government Code say that we would have to put it up for 
election and the majority of the voters in that election would have to vote to divest the City of that 
park property or any portion. Even if the voters said we could sell this property it would have to be 
sold on competitive bid. 

 Ms. McLeod referenced an article regarding eminent domain passed by Rick Perry that says you 
cannot make profit off of eminent domain property or property that has been given to you. You 
can‟t sell it. TxDOT can‟t take land from me and make a profit on it.  

 Scott Tschirhart stated he is very familiar with the statute and has litigated several cases involving 
that and has one in district court in another county now. Unfortunately, this donation was made 
long before that law was passed and it does not apply to this property. 

 Councilor Benton suggested that Council be allowed to consult with legal counsel to work this out. 

 Mayor Morales stated we need to take this under advice of legal counsel. 
 

5.  HOLD FIRST PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER COMMENTS RELATING TO THE PROPOSED AD 
VALOREM TAX RATE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 01, 2014, AND ENDING 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2015, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY.   
Executive Summary:   Chapter 26 of the Property Tax Code requires that taxing units comply with Truth-in-
Taxation laws during the tax rate adoption process.  These laws were designed to make taxpayers aware of tax 
rate proposals and to provide an avenue for comment.  On Saturday, August 09, 2014, City Council set two (2) 
public hearing dates for Tuesday, August 19, 2014, at 7:00 p.m., and Tuesday, August 26, 2014, at 6:00 p.m., to 
receive public comment regarding the proposed Ad Valorem Tax Rate for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 
2014, and ending September 30, 2015.    
 
The required notice was published in the newspaper on August 12, 2014, to give the public the proper 
notification. 
 
The Truth-in-Taxation laws also require that at each public hearing, the governing body must announce the 
date, time and place of the meeting at which it will vote on the tax rate.  The meeting to vote on the tax rate has 
been set for Tuesday, September 02, 2014, at 7:00 p.m., at the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber at 2110 
4

th
 Street, Rosenberg, Texas 77471. 

 
Key discussion points: 

 Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services read the Executive Summary 
regarding the item. 

 Mayor Morales open the public hearing at 7:33:12 p.m., There were no speakers.  He closed the 
public hearing at 7:33:24 p.m. 

 



 
PAGE 7 of 17 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 19. 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

6.  HOLD FIRST PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER COMMENTS RELATING TO FISCAL YEAR 2014-
2015 PROPOSED BUDGET, WHICH INCLUDES THE CITY OF ROSENBERG’S CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PLAN (CIP), AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY.  
Executive Summary:   Section 9.06 of the Rosenberg City Charter requires the Rosenberg City Council 
to hold a public hearing on the proposed Budget submitted; and, all interested persons shall be given an 
opportunity to be heard for or against any item or the amount of any item contained in the proposed 
Budget. 
 
Notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on Sunday, August 10, 2014.  The second 
public hearing on the proposed Budget will be held on Tuesday, August 26, 2014. 
 
This public hearing is held to provide the citizens the opportunity to present their comments regarding the 
proposed FY2014-2015 Budget. 
 
Key discussion points: 

 Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 

 Councilor Benton commented that we are proposing a tax rate reduction from $0.50 cents to 
$0.49 cents per $100. 

 Mayor Morales opened the public hearing at 7:34:25 p.m.  There were no speakers.  He closed 
the public hearing at 7:35:07 p.m. 

 
7.  HOLD DISCUSSION BY CITY COUNCIL ON THE FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 PROPOSED BUDGET, 

WHICH INCLUDES THE CITY OF ROSENBERG’S CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (CIP), AND TAKE 
ACTION AS NECESSARY.  
Executive Summary:   Section 9.08 of the Rosenberg City Charter requires that after the conclusion of 
the public hearing on the proposed Budget, the City Council may insert new items or may increase or 
decrease the items of said Budget, except items in proposed expenditures fixed by law.  However, if City 
Council requests to increase the total proposed expenditures, it shall also provide for an increase in the 
total anticipated revenue to at least equal such proposed expenditures. 
 
At this time, City Council shall have an opportunity to discuss the proposed FY2014-2015 Budget, any 
changes thereto, and by a majority vote direct staff to make such changes. 
 
City Council may vote to direct staff to make changes to the Budget.  A second public hearing and Budget 
discussion will be held on Tuesday, August 26, 2014, to finalize the Budget.  The final FY2014-2015 
Budget will be considered for adoption at the September 02, 2014 City Council Meeting. 
 
Key discussion points: 

 Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
 
Questions/Comments: 

 Councilor McConathy commented regarding the addition for several departments to allow for an 
auto allowance. Information was received from the City Manager and his reason for doing that. 
She understands his reason for doing so. To be equitable and fair to all employees because this 
allowance had been given to male employees at the oversight of some of the female directors. 
This City Manager stated the reason being the equal pay act Section 1620.11 – Fringe Benefits. 
She wanted to make sure everyone understands that she is not against giving employee benefits 
and not against people being reimbursed for the personal use of vehicles. In order to be equitable 
and fair she thinks this Council should adopt a policy that IRS Code provides for which allows the 
reimbursement of $.56 per mile for any employee that utilizes their vehicle for business use. That 
would avoid the potential possibility of discrimination. This entitles every employee to receive 
reimbursement for personal use of their vehicle. 

 Councilor Benton stated he will backup what Councilor McConathy said. He stated he did not 
receive any information although he requested it from the City Manager.  

 Robert Gracia, City Manager stated the memo was sent to all City Councilors. 

 Councilor Benton stated he thinks employee should be reimbursed the $.56 per mile for use of 
their personal vehicles for City business. 

 Councilor Bolf stated she looked at it per department need. Some departments drive more than 
others. She suggested that the Human Resource Department, City Secretary Department and 
Director of Finance proposed amount be cut in-half for the yearly allowance. 

 Councilor Pena concurred with Councilor Bolf. He thinks the way it was setup all issues were 



 
PAGE 8 of 17 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 19. 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

looked at before. This would be the easiest way to accomplish that goal. 

 Councilor Euton stated she thinks when this was initially setup it was to eliminate the paperwork 
to turn in mileage. 

 Joyce Vasut stated that was probably true. She asked Councilors McConathy and Benton if they 
mean for all employees to go by the $.56 reimbursement rate. 

 Councilor McConathy stated the policy states it would be approved by either the City Manager or 
the supervisor for those that would be reimbursed for mileage. Understanding the other benefit of 
following the IRS Code as opposed to a generic allowance would be that the City would be 
reimbursing for actual expenses as opposed to picking an arbitrary number that could exceed this 
amount, which in some cases it would. In adopting the IRS Code it would be a wiser use of City 
funds. She understands that in some cases we want to get qualified employees and in some 
cases we utilize an auto allowance as an added benefit where we can‟t provide that in terms of 
compensation. But, in order to be fair, which was the move behind adding three more, this would 
be more fair and equitable to those that qualify. 

 Councilor Benton concurred and stated it would be easier for all. Public safety and police are a 
priority and there were no Police Department on the list. Some of these positions have really high 
salaries and in addition to that an additional $4,800 is a lot. When people heard about it he got 
feedback.  

 Councilor Bolf stated keeping up with mileage takes a lot. We know these department heads drive 
for City business. Some departments drive more than others but to keep up to pay the $.56 is a 
lot to keep up with.  

 Councilor Euton asked if Council wants to take away the auto allowance totally. 

 Robert Gracia stated there are department heads that negotiated a car allowance as part of their 
fringe benefits to come to work here.  

 Scott Tschirhart stated being a part of their compensation changing this in mid-stream would 
become problematic from a legal point for the City. State employees get paid $.56 per mile for 
reimbursement for personal use of their vehicles. But when you have it as part of the negotiated 
contract of certain employees of the City we can‟t unilaterally change that without consequences. 

 Councilor Benton asked if these employees have contracts. 

 Robert Gracia stated that is not what he said. During the time the job was offered part of the 
agreed upon compensation package was upon management and the employment during that 
time an automobile allowance would be a fringe benefit. He wants to make sure that there is no 
question that all administrative staff travels on behalf of the City and after discussion with the 
administrative team it was apparent that travel in one form or another is unavoidable for all 
departments. Thus, the decision was made to present all department heads with travel related 
compensation. His concern was the equal pay act specifically Section 1620.11 which addresses 
fringe benefits and he read “a fringe benefit includes such terms as medical, hospital, accident, 
life insurance and retirement benefits.  Profit sharing and bonus plan, leave and other such 
concepts.” An automobile allowance in his opinion falls into this category as defined in Section 
1620.11 and he wants to make sure we are in compliance to minimize liability. 

 Councilor Euton stated that according to what the City Manager and Attorney are saying she does 
not think it‟s Council‟s right to be able to change the compensation for employees at this time. 
The only thing we could do is approve the new ones. From a legal standpoint they want to add 
those few employees that it didn‟t occur so the City would not be in violation of that law and 
subject to any jeopardy. If Council wants to address every employee by adding the $.56 mile IRS 
Rule, which that has probably already been added.  When Council goes on City trips they are 
reimbursed at the IRS rate. She thinks other employees are offered that reimbursement.  

 Councilor Bolf stated that looking at these departments that don‟t drive as much she thinks it is 
fair to reduce the amount to one-half of the proposed amount. 

 Councilor Benton asked if these agreements were in writing. 

 Robert Gracia stated he understands it was part of the negotiation. He does not know if it was in 
writing or not. 

 Joyce Vasut stated some of them are. There are letters that are issued when someone is hired 
and it states what they will get if they accept employment. It is not an employment contract but a 
letter that states the terms they accept when being hired. 

 Robert Gracia stated it was brought to his attention in November of last year that there were 
issues regarding the car allowance and salaries. He looked into the matter and there were 
discrepancies. After reviewing salaries and fringe benefits, in order to make it an equal playing 
field it was only proper to make those adjustments to be in compliance with the act. He is 
concerned and his job is to minimize liability and that is why this is being proposed for Council to 
consider for this next year. Emergency personnel are issued take home vehicles. There are no 



 
PAGE 9 of 17 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 19. 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

car allowances provided to the Police Chief or Fire Chief or any employee that is assigned a City 
vehicle. 

 Councilor Pena stated that as Councilor Bolf requested it was an amendment to the policy. It 
wasn‟t a complete change. Anybody that works in a capacity where a car or car allowance comes 
with the job it is something that should not be changed. Those have been established and he 
thinks that would breach a contract. 

 Councilor Benton stated there is no contract but then you say we have an agreement and it is part 
of their package but there is nothing in writing. 

 Scott Tschirhart stated it is not strictly an employment contract. The employees of the City are at 
will employees. They don‟t have an employment contract in the traditional sense of the word, but; 
they do have a compensation package that some have negotiated and this is part of the 
negotiated compensation package. These are the terms under which they agreed to take the job. 

 Councilor Benton stated they take the job. He addressed record keeping and mileage logs and 
stated he has a limousine service and the IRS requires that he keeps logs in order to deduct 
expense for doing business. He is required to keep logs on all his vehicles. It is done every day in 
business and to say we will pay someone $4,800 a year because they can‟t write down mileage 
where they go he is opposed to it. 

 Mayor Morales stated Council has two proposals. One the $.56 per mile IRS proposal for the 
three departments that are in question at this point. We also have a proposal of those three 
departments giving them $2,400 per year which currently they receive nothing at this point. 

 Joyce Vasut clarified that all City employees can submit for $.56 per mile except ones that 
already get an auto allowance.  

 Mayor Morales stated that as part of the compensation package of those that have been getting it 
that needs to stay in place. From what he has heard tonight from a legal standpoint it should be 
distributed equally. 

 Scott Tschirhart stated he concurs with the City Manager‟s assessment of the situation but he 
also understands that different department heads travel different distances depending on their job 
description. That is a policy decision up to Council to make but he sees the City Manager‟s 
concern about this. He will not say that legally you have to but he understands the concern. You 
have only one item because the policy exists that employees can submit for the $.56 
reimbursement for mileage. The only item before Council is whether to give these three 
department heads a vehicle allowance. 

 Councilor Benton asked about the others. 

 Mayor Morales stated the others already have a compensation package we should not change at 
this point. 

 Robert Gracia stated that agreement was made when they were offered employment with the 
City. 

 Councilor McConathy stated for clarity, that is not all directors. That is some of the directors that 
were recently hired. 

 Robert Gracia stated yes, he thinks that is correct. 
 
Action:  Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor Pena to add the Executive Director of 
Administrative Services, City Secretary and Human Resources Director to the car allowance list at a rate 
of $2,400 per year.  
 
Further discussion: 

 Councilor McConathy stated she is changing her vote as a matter of record. 

 Mayor Morales stated he stands with what the City Manager and what Council has said from a 
legal standpoint.  
 

Upon voting the motion carried by a vote of 4 to 2 as follows:  Yeses: Mayor Morales, Councilors 
McConathy, Pena and Bolf.  Noes:  Councilors Benton and Euton. 
 
Further comment:  

 Joyce Vasut stated at the budget workshop there were a few other items that Council asked staff 
to change. Staff could not get the one Council voted on tonight. There are four items. Next week 
when this item comes back for Council to discuss there will be a formal memorandum that lists 
these items so we are all clear. These are four items that would be changed from the proposed 
budget to the budget that Council plans to adopt on September 2

nd
.  Those items include 

removing the assessment fee for Fire Station No. 3; adding the expense for the shared cost of the 
helicopter with the County to a special revenue fund, increasing the street sweeping contract and 



 
PAGE 10 of 17 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 19. 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

now reducing three of the auto allowances from $4,800 to $2,400. All numbers will be available in 
the memorandum coming to Council. 
 

8.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1837, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE RESALE OF PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT “A”, ATTACHED HERETO FOR ALL 
PURPOSES, HAVING BEEN ACQUIRED THROUGH TAX FORECLOSURE PROCEEDINGS. 
Executive Summary:   Mike Darlow with Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins and Mott LLP (PBFCM), 
provided a list of property held in trust by the City or Fort Bend County on lots in the City that did not sell at 
the initial tax sale. Mr. Darlow suggested that the City Council authorize the tax attorneys to conduct a 
second tax sale to try to sell the lots. City staff has reviewed the list and approved those properties in 
Exhibit „A” for resale. Yolanda Humphrey from PBFCM will be available at the meeting to answer any 
questions that council may have.   
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1837, a Resolution authorizing the resale of property 
described in Exhibit “A” that was acquired through tax foreclosure proceedings. Upon approval of the 
Resolution, staff will include the required approval date in the Resolution. 
 
Key discussion points: 

 Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 

 Yolanda Humphrey of Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins and Mott, LLP was present for any 
questions from Council. She gave an overview of the item. 

 
Questions/Comments: 

 Councilor Benton stated these properties will go back at a lower amount. 

 Yolanda Humphrey stated they will look at the value of the property, judgment, etc., and the bid 
amount may be less than the cost of these properties. 

 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to approve Resolution No. 
R-1837, a Resolution authorizing the resale of property described in Exhibit “A”, properties having been 
acquired through tax foreclosure proceedings. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present.  
 

9.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1838, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
AMENDMENTS TO THE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TRUST DECLARATION OF TRUST, A TRUST 
CREATED FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING CITY OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, AND QUALIFIED 
RETIREES AND THEIR DEPENDENTS, WITH LIFE, DENTAL, DISABILITY, SICKNESS, ACCIDENT, 
AND OTHER HEALTH BENEFITS, EITHER DIRECTLY OR THROUGH THE PURCHASE OF 
INSURANCE, AND TO PERFORM OPERATIONS IN FURTHERANCE THEREOF.  
Executive Summary:   Staff worked with Burke Sunday to establish the Employee Benefits Trust (Trust) for the 
purpose of providing City personnel and retirees with specific benefits. City Council approved the Declaration of 
Trust document on September 02, 2008, thus creating the Trust. The City Council also amended the 
Declaration of Trust on March 01, 2011, July 19, 2011, and also on August 20, 2013, in regards to Trustee 
membership and updated legislative requirements.  
 
On Tuesday, August 19, 2014, the Employee Benefits Trust Committee will meet to discuss the necessary 
changes to the Declaration of Trust, Section I to reflect the change in Trustees, and also to Schedule “A” to 
reflect the new plan year of 2014. Therefore, the Declaration of Trust document would need to be amended to 
reflect these changes.  
 
A redlined copy of the recommended changes to same was included in the agenda packet for City Council 
consideration. Mr. Sunday will be available at the City Council meeting to answer any questions.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1838, authorizing the amendment to the Employee 
Benefits Trust Declaration of Trust, attached as Exhibit “A” to said Resolution. 
 
Key discussion points: 

 Lisa Olmeda, Human Resources Director read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
 
Action:  Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to approve Resolution No. R-
1838, a Resolution authorizing amendments to the Employee Benefits Trust Declaration of Trust, a Trust 
created for the purpose of providing City Officers, employees, and qualified retirees and their dependents, 
with life, dental, disability, sickness, accident, and other health benefits, either directly or through the 



 
PAGE 11 of 17 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 19. 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

purchase of insurance, and to perform operations in furtherance thereof. The motion carried by a 
unanimous vote of those present. 
 

10.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1839, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, AN ADMINISTRATIVE 
SERVICES AGREEMENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND THE ROSENBERG EMPLOYEE 
BENEFITS TRUST, FOR THE PROVISION OF CERTAIN ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES FOR A TERM 
OF ONE (1) YEAR.  
Executive Summary:   This Administrative Services Agreement (Agreement) will accommodate certain 
administrative services that may be performed by the City of Rosenberg on behalf of the Rosenberg Employee 
Benefits Trust (Trust).   
 
The Trust will meet on Tuesday, August 19, 2014, immediately preceding the Regular City Council Meeting. 
During the meeting, the Trust will be asked to approve the Agreement. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1839, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute an Administrative Services Agreement, attached to Resolution No. R-1839 as Exhibit “A”, for the 
provision of certain administrative services for a term of one (1) year, commencing October 01, 2014.   
 
Key discussion points: 

 Lisa Olmeda read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
 
Questions/Comments: 

 Councilor Benton asked if the City will be reimbursed for administering the Trust. 

 Burke Sunday with Benefit Services explained when the Trust was adopted in 2008 the City 
Attorney at that time believed that there should be a bridge between the Trust and City in terms of 
providing certain administrative services.  There is really no expense involved here. The duties 
that the City staff are executing on behalf of the Trust are the duties they were previously 
executing prior to the Trust. The Trust is a legal vehicle that allows you under Chapter 222 of 
Texas Insurance Code to save 1.75% of the gross premium. This premium tax you can avoid and 
have been avoiding for approximately 7 to 8 years now. The City has saved approximately 
$300,000 as a result of this. 

 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Bolf to approve Resolution No. R-
1839, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, an 
Administrative Services Agreement, by and between the City and the Rosenberg Employee Benefits 
Trust, for the provision of certain administrative services for a term of one (1) year. The motion carried by 
a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

11.  Item No. 11 was tabled. 
CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1840, A RESOLUTION APPROVING 
EMPLOYEE AND RETIREE PREMIUM CONTRIBUTION RATES TO THE CITY’S HEALTH 
INSURANCE PLAN.  
Executive Summary:   On January 21, 2003, the City Council adopted a policy that qualified retirees would pay 
the same premium contribution rates as active employees. The premium contribution rate for health insurance 
coverage for employees and retirees is 10%.  
 
On August 20, 2013, the City Council approved Resolution No. R-1688, which adopted a Premium Incentive 
Program under the Affordable Care Act (ACA) health care reform law, effective January 1, 2014. In January 
2014, the Biometric Screening and Risk Assessment requirements were implemented. In Fiscal Year 2014-
2015, the Biometric Screening, Risk Assessment, and Tobacco Use requirements were implemented. In order 
to receive a premium incentive deduction, the employee must comply with the established regulations.  
 
During the July 29, 2014, Employee Benefits Committee Meeting, the Committee Members requested the City 
staff to provide options for the premium contribution rate from the 10%. City staff prepared options as requested, 
which included the Premium Incentive Program and will be presented to the Trust for discussion. 
 
The Employee Benefits Trust will discuss the options at the meeting on August 19, 2014, and will provide a 
recommendation to the City Council. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1840, a Resolution approving employee and retiree 



 
PAGE 12 of 17 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 19. 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

premium contribution rates to the City‟s health insurance plan. 
 
Key discussion points: 

 Mayor Morales stated the item will be tabled due to the circumstances of it coming in a little later 
than with the budget but it is something that Council would like to bring back and look at in the 
next budget cycle. 

 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to table Resolution No. R-
1840, a Resolution approving employee and retiree premium contribution rates to the City‟s health 
insurance plan. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

12.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1841, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
FUNDING FOR A CONTRACT WITH BLUECROSS BLUESHIELD OF TEXAS, FOR HEALTHCARE 
BENEFITS FOR CITY EMPLOYEES, QUALIFIED RETIREES, AND THEIR DEPENDENTS; AND, 
AUTHORIZING THE ROSENBERG EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TRUST TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE A 
CONTRACT FOR SAME.  
Executive Summary:   Staff has worked with Burke Sunday to obtain quotes for the City‟s health insurance 
benefits. BlueCross BlueShield of Texas submitted a Best and Final 6.87% decrease from the current rates.  
 
Staff recommends approval of the funding for the proposed Contract with BlueCross BlueShield of Texas for the 
PPO Plan. The Employee Benefits Trust will meet on August 19, 2014, prior to the City Council meeting and 
their recommendation on said health insurance benefits will be presented to City Council at its meeting. Action 
by the City Council to approve funding for the Contract and proposed rates for FY2014-2015 at $2,024,326.80 
would provide one (1) year coverage with BlueCross BlueShield of Texas, beginning October 01, 2014, through 
September 30, 2015.  
 
In FY2013-2014, the annual premium was $2,173,710.72. The annualized reduction to current annual 
proposed premium rates will be $149,385. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1841, a Resolution authorizing funding for a Contract 
with BlueCross BlueShield of Texas, for healthcare benefits for City employees, qualified retirees, and 
their dependents; and, authorizing the Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust to negotiate and execute a 
Contract for same. 
 
Key discussion points: 

 Lisa Olmeda read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
 
Questions/Comments: 

 Councilor McConathy stated at one time there was a question about covering the employee 100% 
as opposed to 90%. Is the approval of this resolution for 90% coverage or 100% coverage? 

 Lisa Olmeda stated this is for the employee still paying the 10%. For the dependents it is a 
difference percentage. 

 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Bolf to approve Resolution No. R-
1841, a Resolution authorizing funding for a contract with BlueCross BlueShield of Texas, for healthcare 
benefits for City employees, qualified retirees, and their dependents; and, authorizing the Rosenberg 
Employee Benefits Trust to negotiate and execute a contract for same. The motion carried by a 
unanimous vote of those present. 
 

13.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1842, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
FUNDING FOR A CONTRACT WITH ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS FOR DENTAL CARE 
BENEFITS FOR CITY EMPLOYEES, QUALIFIED RETIREES, AND THEIR DEPENDENTS; AND, 
AUTHORIZING THE ROSENBERG EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TRUST TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE A 
CONTRACT FOR SAME.  
Executive Summary:   Staff has worked with Burke Sunday to obtain quotes for the City‟s dental care benefits. 
Assurant Employee Benefits submitted a proposed 7.05% decrease for the DHMO and 16.05% decrease for 
the PPO Plan, with a total of 14.97% decrease from the renewal rates with Guardian. In FY2013-2014, the 
annual premium was $116,041.44 with Guardian. 
 
The rate was guaranteed for two (2) years for FY14-15 and FY15-16. The employees pay 100% of the 
premium. The annual renewal premium will be $85,791.00 for the PPO Plan and $12,877.20 for the DHMO 



 
PAGE 13 of 17 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 19. 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

Plan, totaling $98,668.20.  
 
The Employee Benefits Trust (Trust) will meet on Tuesday, August 19, 2014. At that time, the Trust will consider 
approval of the Contract with Assurant Employee Benefits. It will then be necessary for City Council to consider 
funding said Contract. Action by the City Council approving the funding for the Contract and proposed rates at 
$98,668.20 would provide one (1) year coverage with Assurant Employee Benefits beginning October 01, 2014, 
through September 30, 2015.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1842, a Resolution authorizing funding for a Contract 
with Assurant Employee Benefits for dental care benefits for City employees, qualified retirees, and their 
dependents; and, authorizing the Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust to negotiate and execute a 
Contract for same. 
 
Key discussion points: 

 Lisa Olmeda read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to approve Resolution No. 
R-1842, a Resolution authorizing funding for a Contract with Assurant Employee Benefits for dental care 
benefits for City employees, qualified retirees, and their dependents; and, authorizing the Rosenberg 
Employee Benefits Trust to negotiate and execute a contract for same. The motion carried by a 
unanimous vote of those present. 
 

14.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1843, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
REPLACEMENT OF THE W. FAIRGROUNDS ROAD BRIDGE AT SEABOURNE CREEK THROUGH 
THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (TXDOT) OFF-SYSTEM BRIDGE 
REPLACEMENT PROGRAM UTILIZING THE “PARTICIPATION WAIVED” PROJECT FORM OF 
AGREEMENT, APPROVING IMPROVEMENTS TO OTHER BRIDGES EQUAL TO THE 10% LOCAL 
FUNDING CONTRIBUTION IN THE ESTIMATED AMOUNT OF $88,209.00; AND, AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER AND/OR MAYOR TO EXECUTE ALL APPROPRIATE AGREEMENTS AND/OR 
DOCUMENTS REGARDING SAME.  
Executive Summary:   Staff recently received correspondence from TxDOT regarding the Off-System 
Bridge Replacement Program.  The City has one (1) bridge, located at Seabourne Creek and West 
Fairgrounds Road, that qualifies for replacement under this Program.   
 
The City has two (2) options to facilitate the bridge‟s replacement.  One option is to enter into a structured 
agreement with TxDOT that would consist of federal government funding at 80%, state funding at 10%, 
and City funding at 10%, or $88,209.00. TxDOT also offers a “participation-waived” project option that 
allows the City to perform certain other projects that qualify as an equivalent match. Equivalent-match 
projects must be completed within three (3) years of letting of the first participation-waived project. 
According to TxDOT staff, the W. Fairgrounds Road bridge is scheduled for replacement in 2018, 
therefore the City would have up to three (3) years from that date in which to complete the “participation-
waived” project(s) to improve other qualifying deficient structures or drainage facilities. Likewise, the 
“participation-waived” projects can be completed in advance of the 2018 replacement date. For example, if 
the existing bridge over Dry Creek is replaced as a part of the Bryan Road improvement project, this 
would qualify as the local equivalent match project.   
 
Staff is recommending that the City participate in the Off-System Bridge Replacement Program utilizing 
the “participation-waived” project form of agreement with TxDOT that would require an equivalent dollar 
amount of $88,209.00 to structurally improve other qualifying deficient structures of drainage facilities.   
Resolution No. R-1843 authorizes the replacement of the bridge, authorizes the “participation-waived” 
project form of agreement, and authorizes the Mayor and/or City Manager to execute all appropriate 
agreements and other documents to facilitate the project. 
 
Key discussion points: 

 John Maresh read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
 
Questions/Comments: 

 Councilor McConathy stated “if” the existing bridge over Dry Creek is replaced as a result of the 
Bryan project. It is really not an “if” it‟s we are going to replace the existing bridge--correct? 

 John Maresh stated yes the plan is to replace it. 

 Councilor Benton asked if this is the bridge by the treatment plant and the Jehovah‟s Witness 



 
PAGE 14 of 17 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 19. 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

Church that has wooden planks. The City‟s portion is $88,209 and that‟s 10% so the project is an 
$880,000 for that small bridge. 

 John Maresh stated it will probably be more than that based on the cost of bridges. Typically 
bridges are concrete structures. 

 John Maresh explained that after the agreement is done we will submit a list of different things we 
want to do to TxDOT and then we can start doing those projects. 

 
Action:  Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve Resolution No. R-1843, 
a Resolution authorizing replacement of the W. Fairgrounds Road Bridge at Seabourne Creek through the 
Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) Off-System Bridge Replacement Program utilizing the 
“participation waived” project form of agreement, approving improvements to other bridges equal to the 
10% local funding contribution in the estimated amount of $88,209.00; and, authorizing the City Manager 
and/or Mayor to execute all appropriate agreements and/or documents regarding same. The motion 
carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

15.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1826, A RESOLUTION AWARDING BID 
NO. 2014-09 FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE BAMORE ROAD PHASE IV PAVING AND DRAINAGE 
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT; AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTS AND/OR 
AGREEMENTS REGARDING SAME.  
Executive Summary:   During the August 05, 2014 City Council Meeting, action was taken to table this 
item for further discussion at the next meeting. Representatives from Gonzalez Construction Enterprise, 
Inc., are planning to be available at the City Council meeting to answer any questions that may arise. 
 
Bids were received on Wednesday, July 16, 2014, for the Bamore Road Phase IV Paving and Drainage 
Improvements Project. A total of two (2) bids were opened and tabulated as indicated on the attached bid 
summary form. The Phase IV project primarily includes construction of the three (3) lane concrete curb 
and gutter street with underground storm sewer from south of Avenue K to FM 1640 (Avenue I). The 
portion of Bamore Road between FM 1640 (Avenue I) and Spur 529 will be reconstructed as an asphalt 
roadway with open ditches. Replacement of the water lines is also included. 
 
Staff recommends Bid No. 2014-09 be awarded to Gonzalez Construction Enterprise, Inc., for the base 
bid in the amount of $851,317.67. The attached correspondence from Larry Janak, Project Manager, IDC 
Engineering, recommends same. Should the bid be awarded as recommended, the proposal from 
Gonzalez Construction Enterprise, Inc., will be attached and serve as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-
1826. The contract time is 210 calendar days. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1826 which will award Bid No. 2014-09 and provide 
authorization for the City Manager to negotiate and execute all required documents necessary to facilitate 
the Agreement. 
 
Key discussion points: 

 John Maresh read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
 
Questions/Comments: 

 Councilor Euton asked Gonzales Construction if they are able to do this project with all of their 
other commitments they have and when do they anticipate completing the cleanup in the other 
phase. 

 Pete Cavazos of Gonzales Construction stated the projects consist of another agreement off 
Bryan Road and an agreement off of Damascus Road.  They have an agreement to keep their 
materials on the Damascus Road property. 

 Councilor Euton stated there is material and tall grass where those materials are. Will that stay 
there? Will you take care of the weeds on that property? 

 Pete Cavazos stated it will not stay there but they do have an agreement to keep materials there 
until the projects are complete. Yes. 

 Councilor Pena stated his concern is the inability to move on projects. You were running late on 
the Airport Avenue job.  My concern is your firm is taking on a project and complete it when it is 
suppose to be complete and meet the time limits.  We have project managers on the projects that 
can report to us. We have a history of not holding our contractors‟ feet to the fire. The wishes of 
this Council is to have the projects completed by contractors who take the projects in the 
timeframe allotted for the job. There were two timeframes regarding Bamore Road. One was 210 



 
PAGE 15 of 17 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 19. 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

days by your company and 150 days by another company. That is a lot of difference. What would 
constitute a 60 day differential between the completion of that job? 

 Pete Cavazos distributed some information to Council and explained if they would have added in 
the overtime cost on the phases of Bamore Road Phase II, Phase III and Airport Road it would 
have been much more costly. There were revised extensions due to rain delays and added 
change orders.  Total savings for the City for these projects was $658,836.90. On Bamore Road 
Phase IV the total savings to the City will be $1,016,394.23 based on base bid difference in the 
first and second place bid.  

 Councilor Bolf stated she was told utilities were a problem on Bamore Road. There have been 
questions about the road and the start of school. 

 Pete Cavazos explained some of the waterlines were connected to others and the City was not 
aware of that. A lane will be open for school and the plan is to complete the project on October 
10, 2014. 

 Councilor Benton asked if the change orders are by the City and do we have penalties for these 
contracts if they are not completed in time? 

 John Maresh stated yes change orders are by the City. The proposal is included in the agenda 
packet and the number of days but the dollar amount of liquidated totals are not in the packet. 

 Councilor Benton expressed concern with the road having an up and down pitch. Larry Janak of 
IDC designed the road. 

 Larry Janak of IDC explained most of this part of southeast Texas is a soft tooth design for any 
drainage on the road.  That is the design that TxDOT uses. If you go with a curb and gutter that is 
the standard design. 

 Councilor McConathy referenced the question by Councilor Euton regarding the cleanup. Is the 
concrete part of the cleanup? 

 Pete Cavazos explained they owned the property and it was a staging area. They are utilizing the 
excess dirt. All the reinforced concrete will be removed by Gonzalez Construction. 

 Councilor Benton asked about property on Klare Street and Bamore Road and the reason for the 
drain in the front yard of that property. 

 Larry Janak stated that will be removed and a metal grate will be put in. These are items that are 
being taken care of. 

 Mayor Morales stated a progress report has probably been in the report to staff. These items are 
probably in the report Robert Gracia sent out. If there is something that is substantially off that he 
asked staff to make Council aware of that so everyone can answer the questions they are being 
asked.  

 Robert Gracia stated staff will make sure Council gets that information. 

 Councilor McConathy asked if there were or were not other bidders than this gentleman and the 
other company. Going out for a rebid would probably not accomplish much. 

 John Maresh stated there were only two bids turned in for this project. Generally what happens in 
a rebid is the contractors that bid the first time will come in higher. 

 Councilor Benton stated maybe we could pay a little more and get it done quicker. Is 365 days 
standard timeframe for that length of road? 

 John Maresh stated IDC gave the length of 365 days. We contacted the contractors in the area 
trying to get them to bid the job but we can‟t make them bid.  

 
Action:  Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Pena to approve Resolution No. R-
1826, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2014-09 for construction of the Bamore Road Phase IV Paving and 
Drainage Improvements Project to Gonzalez Construction Enterprise, Inc., and, authorizing the City 
Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, appropriate documents and/or 
agreements regarding same. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

16.  HOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION TO CONSULT WITH CITY ATTORNEY TO RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE 
REGARDING A POTENTIAL ALTERNATIVE WATER SUPPLY PROJECT IN ASSOCIATION WITH 
BRAZOSPORT WATER AUTHORITY PURSUANT TO SECTION 551.071 OF THE TEXAS 
GOVERNMENT CODE; AND, TO DELIBERATE THE APPOINTMENT, EMPLOYMENT, EVALUATION, 
REASSIGNMENT, DUTIES, DISCIPLINE, OR DISMISSAL OF THE PRESIDING JUDGE OF THE 
MUNICIPAL COURT PURSUANT TO SECTION 551.074 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE. 
 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to adjourn for Executive 
Session. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 
An Executive Session was held  to consult with City Attorney to receive legal advice regarding a potential 



 
PAGE 16 of 17 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 19. 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

alternative water supply project in association with Brazosport Water Authority pursuant to Section 
551.071 of the Texas Government Code; and, to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, 
reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of the Presiding Judge of the Municipal Court pursuant to 
Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code. 
 

17.  ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
Mayor Morales adjourned the Executive Session and reconvened into Regular Session.  
 

18.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1844, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A LETTER OF INTENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND 
BRAZOSPORT WATER AUTHORITY REGARDING AN ALTERNATIVE WATER SUPPLY PROJECT.  
Executive Summary:  This item has been placed on the Agenda to allow City Council the opportunity to 
consider authorizing the Mayor to execute a Letter of Intent with the Brazosport Water Authority (BWA) 
regarding the supply of an alternative water source. This is necessary in order to comply with the Fort 
Bend Subsidence District mandate to reduce groundwater withdrawals by 30%, effective October 01, 
2016.  
 
If the Letter of Intent is approved by City Council, staff will continue to negotiate a surface water supply 
contract with the BWA for consideration by City Council at a subsequent meeting. 
 
Action:  Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve Resolution No. R-
1844, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a Letter of Intent, by and between the City and 
Brazosport Water Authority regarding an alternative water supply project. The motion carried by a 
unanimous vote of those present. 
 

19.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1817, A RESOLUTION PROVIDING 
FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF THE PRESIDING JUDGE OF THE MUNICIPAL COURT OF THE CITY, 
FOR A TWO (2) YEAR TERM BEGINNING OCTOBER 01, 2014, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016.  
Executive Summary:   The City‟s current appointment of the Presiding Judge of the Municipal Court of 
the City of Rosenberg will expire September 30, 2014. Making the appointment of the Judge in July, but 
effective October 01, 2014, allows for the associated Compensation Agreement, to be considered under 
the following Agenda item, to be completed during the Budget preparation for FY2014-15, thereby 
simplifying the FY2014-15 Budget process. 
 
James A. Baker, the present Presiding Judge, requests appointment as the Presiding Judge of the 
Municipal Court of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, for a two (2) year term commencing October 01, 2014, 
and ending September 30, 2016; and, therefore approval of Resolution No. R-1817. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to approve as written with 
deletion of a car/transportation allowance, Resolution No. R-1817, a Resolution providing for the 
appointment of the Presiding Judge of the Municipal Court of the City, for a two (2) year term beginning 
October 01, 2014, and ending September 30, 2016. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those 
present. 
 

20.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1818, A RESOLUTION PROVIDING 
FOR AN ANNUAL EVALUATION AND AUTHORIZED COMPENSATION FOR THE POSITION OF 
PRESIDING JUDGE OF THE ROSENBERG MUNICIPAL COURT.   
Executive Summary:  City Council has established an evaluation date of on or before October 1

st
 of each 

year for certain “direct report” administrative positions.  This item provides an opportunity for City Council 
to take action out of Executive Session with regard to said evaluation and establish compensation for the 
position of Presiding Judge of the Rosenberg Municipal Court. 
 
City Council having contemporaneously appointed James A. Baker, Presiding Judge for the two (2) year term 
beginning October 01, 2014, and ending September 30, 2016, it is incumbent upon City Council to establish the 
compensation to be paid for that position for that term and to authorize the execution of a Compensation 
Agreement between the City and James A. Baker stating the compensation to be paid as so established; and, to 
provide for other benefits of a full time employee of the City for the two (2) year term beginning October 01, 
2014, and ending September 30, 2016.   
 
Therefore, approval of Resolution No. R-1818 is recommended with the associated Compensation 
Agreement attached as Exhibit “A” once compensation has been established.   



 
PAGE 17 of 17 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 19. 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 
 

____________________________________________ 
     Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  
 

 
Action:  Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to table Resolution No. R-
1818, a Resolution providing for an annual evaluation and authorized compensation for the position of 
Presiding Judge of the Rosenberg Municipal Court.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those 
present. 
 

21.  ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
There we no announcements. 
 

22.  ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting at 10:15 p.m. 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

September 16, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

B Ordinance No. 2014-38 – Trucks Prohibited on Certain Streets 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-38, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances 
by adding that certain section of Junker Road, between US 90A and Spur 529, to Section 28-160(a) of 
Article IV of Chapter 28 thereof, as streets within the City upon which it is unlawful to operate a truck as 
defined in Section 28-159 of the Code of Ordinances; providing for the installation of “No Truck” signs 
indicating the boundaries of the no truck designations along Junker Road; providing a penalty in an 
amount of not less than $1.00 nor more than $200.00 for each violation of any provision hereof; providing 
for severability; and providing an effective date. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[X] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Ordinance No. 2014-38 
2. Code of Ordinances Excerpt – Chapter 28, Article IV, Sec. 28-159 
3. Location Map 

 
APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:  
  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services 
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl 
[   ] City Engineer  
[X]  Police Chief  
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This Ordinance is being presented to City Council for consideration to add Junker Road to the list of 
streets through which it is unlawful to operate a truck. Section 28-159 of the Code of Ordinances defines 
the parameters of a “truck” and a copy is included in the packet for reference. The proposed Ordinance 
was prompted by complaints from property owners along the affected road and staff observing trucks 
routinely using the road as a short-cut between Spur 529 and US Hwy 90A. Junker Road is not designed 
to accommodate heavy truck traffic on a regular basis. By allowing trucks to deviate from State maintained 
roadways that are designed and more suitable for heavy loads, the road is sustaining excessive amounts 
of damage that will require repair by the City. The Ordinance will provide the Police Department with the 
tool it needs to enforce the “No Truck” designation. A location map is included in the packet. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-38 as presented.   
 



1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2014-38 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, BY ADDING THAT CERTAIN 
SECTION OF JUNKER ROAD, BETWEEN US 90A AND SPUR 529, TO 
SECTION 28-160(a) OF ARTICLE IV OF CHAPTER 28 THEREOF, AS 
STREETS WITHIN THE CITY UPON WHICH IT IS UNLAWFUL TO 
OPERATE A TRUCK AS DEFINED IN SECTION 28-159 OF THE CODE 
OF ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR THE INSTALLATION OF “NO 
TRUCK” SIGNS INDICATING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE NO TRUCK 
DESIGNATIONS ALONG JUNKER ROAD; PROVIDING A PENALTY IN 
AN AMOUNT OF NOT LESS THAN $1.00 NOR MORE THAN $200.00 
FOR EACH VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION HEREOF; PROVIDING 
FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, is authorized by 

Section 542.202 of the Texas Transportation Code to regulate traffic by the placement 
of traffic control devices; and, 

   
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, has determined 
and finds that the safety and welfare of the citizens of the City and other members of the 
traveling public requires the regulation of truck traffic on certain streets within the City; 
and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, hereby finds and 
determines that it is in the best interest of the City to adopt the amendments to the City’s 
Code of Ordinance as delineated within this ordinance; now, therefore, 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 

Section 1. The Code of Ordinances of the City of Rosenberg is hereby 

amended by adding a certain section of Junker Road between US 90A and Spur 529 to 

Section 28-160(a) of Article IV of Chapter 28 thereof to read as follows: 

“Sec. 28-160(a).  Trucks Prohibited on Certain Streets - Generally.  
It shall be unlawful for any person to operate a truck as defined in 

section 28-159, above, through the following streets: 
* * * 

Junker Road, between US 90A and Spur 529 
 

* * *” 
 



2 

Section 2. The City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to cause the 

placement of official traffic control devices giving notice of the "Trucks prohibited on 

certain streets – Generally” as described in Section 1 above. 

Section 3. Any person who shall fail to observe and comply with a duly posted 

traffic control device erected pursuant to this Ordinance, or who shall in any manner 

violate any provision of this Ordinance, shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and, 

upon conviction thereof, shall be fined in an amount of not less than $1.00 nor more 

than $200.00. 

Section 4. In the event any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, 

provision, sentence, or part of this Ordinance or the application of the same to any 

person or circumstance shall for any reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional 

by a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance 

as a whole or any part of provision hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or 

unconstitutional; and the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, declares that it 

would have passed each and every part of the same notwithstanding the omission of 

any such part thus declared to be invalid or unconstitutional, whether there be one or 

more parts. 

Section 5. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its 

passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of ______ “ayes” in favor and _______ 

“noes” against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on the ______ day of 

_________________ 2014. 

 



3 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
             
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
      
Scott Tschirhart, CITY ATTORNEY 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P.C. 



(a)

(b)
(1)
(2)
(3)

(c)
(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)
(5)
(6)

 

Sec. 28-159. Prohibiting trucks on designated streets.

It is unlawful for any person to operate a truck on any portion of a street where operation of a 
truck is prohibited under this section after notice has been given by the placement of 
appropriate traffic control devices. 
For the purpose of this section "truck" means a motor vehicle which:

Has three (3) or more axles;
Is designed and maintained primarily for the transportation of material or property; and 
Is used for the loading and unloading of such material or property.

It is a defense to prosecution under this section that the truck on the prohibited street: 
Is going directly to or from a premises for the purpose of delivering or picking up 
merchandise or material and the truck could not access the premises without making 
use of the prohibited street; 
Is owned by a governmental entity or is performing work under a contract with a 
governmental entity which requires it to be on the prohibited street; 
Is owned by a public utility company or is performing work under a contract with a 
public utility company which requires it to be on the prohibited street; 
Is a school bus on a designated route;
Is a truck on a designated detour; or
Is an emergency vehicle.

(Ord. No. 2001-57, § 2, 4-2-02) 
 

Page 1 of 1Municode

9/8/2014https://library.municode.com/print.aspx?h=&clientID=19989&HTMRequest=https%3a%2f...

cynthias
Text Box

cynthias
Rectangle

cynthias
Rectangle



MORTON

AUSTIN

AUCKLAND

2N
D

R
U

B
Y

8T
H

MAIN

PARROTT

CO
N

CH
O

LA

VA
LL

EY
R

ID
G

E

KAY CEE

U
N

IO
N

ATHEA

BL
O

SS
O

M
 T

ER
RA

CE

HONEYSUC KLE

GROVE

LE
O

NARD

RAY A
LLEN

D
A

M
O

N

BRIA
RW

OOD

CROSSIN
G

BRAXTON

FRO
N

T

H

R
IV

ER
D

EL
TA

RUSTIC CANYON

USTINIK

BA
SS

SOUTHERN

RIVEREDGE

W
IL

LIA
M

S SC
HOOL

TARA

W
EM

BLEY

CARNABY

N

B
 F

 T
ER

RY

K
N

O
LL

FO
R

EST

EM
ERALD

RUN

COTTONW
OOD CHURCH

KEARNEY

M
AR

BL
E

ST
O

NE

ROCKY FALLS

B
LU

M
E

GRANITE SPRINGS

FOSTER SCHOOL

INNSBROOK

RENE

GETTYSBURG

W
IL

LO
U

G
H

BY

B

AIRPORT

GRANDBROOK

Q
U

IET
GLE N

G
A

B
LE

CO
V

E

BURNET

B
EN

TO
N

EA
SLEY

L
A

N
D

GRAN
T

BRIGHT

RID
GE

K
A

N
SA

S

BR
AG

G

OLD RIC
HMOND

LO
N

G
H

O
R

N

SHARPSBURG

PIS
CES

NATCHEZ

POPLAR
LEAF

A

GERONIMO

LEE

LAGO

MIRADO

M
ARTIN

RANSOM

CAY

LA
N

SI
N

G

M

CREOLE BAY

HONEY
GARDEN

BRYAN

MOORE RANCH

B
LU

E
LAKE

B
R

A
ZO

SW
O

O
D

CA
LL

AW
AY

 C
O

VE

H
EA

TH
ER

TO
N

H
IL

L

LA
K

E
RI

M

STONERIDGE

ORANGE BLOSSOM

VILLAGE

COURT

D

FAIRWAY

KIBLER

A
R

CO
LA

ANTON STADE

CYPRESS

DOGW
OOD KNOLL

W
ERNECKE

E

BLUE RIDGE

SHADY

CA
LE

R
A

P

TEAL

B
RO

O
K

DELTA

ONIA

DA
YL

IL
LY

AR
LI

NGT
ON

MAIDEN

W
EHRING

GALVESTON

NEWLIN

FI
SH

ER

BE

ND

POPPY

CREST

R
IV

ER
V

IE
W

COTTONW

OOD
SCHOOL

P
IT

T
S

HENRICO

SK
YCR

E
ST

BENDIN
G

OAK

HAND

QUIETB ROOK

9TH

HARPERS

WALNUT

S

CA
N

TO
N

B
R

IA
R

M
EA

D

HARTLEDGE

IV
Y

CR
O

S
S

GUPTON

CALVIN

CHERRYHILL

DOW
LING

JANDA

HERMAN

1ST

PRESTON

RIO VISTA

BERW
ICK

11T
H

4TH

CLAY

STRANGE

HOPKINS

BE
R

RY
T

R

EE

CO
T

TA
G

E C
R

E
EK

PECANPARK

A
U

R
E

LI
A

S EL KIR
K

POWELL

QUEBEC

LE
E

LO
N

E
P

IN
E

G
R

E
AT

W
O

O
D

T
RAIL

S

FORT

LINDSEY

B
A

M
O

R
E

PE
CA

N
CR

ES
T

JERRY

HIDALGO

JACKSON

SUNRISE HILL

NEWTON

MAIN
HOUSTON

FANNIN

KNIGHTS BRANCH

R
U

SSEF

F FI ELD

9TH

LIBERTY

MUSTANG

SP
R

IN
G

VA
LL

EY

WOODWAY

H
ERN

D
O

N

COCHISE

G

TULIP
GARDEN

H
E

A
T

H
E

R

PA
R

K

JO
N

E
S

CALHOUN

12T
H

WALID

ILLIN
O

IS

BRIAR RIDGE

COVELL

R U ST
IC

O
A

K

E V
A

N
D

A
LE

LARK
CREEK

PARMA

A
R

K
A

N
SA

S

GRAND
CANE

BRIA
R

BREEZE

MARKET

TAYLAN

NORTHCHASE

ELM

OAK TERRACE

BENTBRIDGE

FR
AN

K
LIN

O
A

K
CR

EE
K

COMANCHE

LI
T

T
LE

H
AV

EN

B
R

IA
R

CO
T

TA
G

E

LAKE
SPRINGS

SKINNER

O
RAN

GE TREE

FIE
LDER

GREEN

R
IV

ER
PARK

LILAC

M
ANOR

RIVER
BR

IAR

NETTLESPRING

M
A

B
E

L

4T
H

BRUMBELOW

A

SA
B

IN
E

R
O

SE
H

ILLJ

RAMBLIN
G

BR
O

O
K

H
I7TH J

B

E

WELCH

F

W
H

IT
E

TA
IL

8TH

G

6TH

M
ARIL

YN

2ND

F

CAVA LIE R

BLACKCANYON

3RD

MARVIN

D

PORT

GIBSON

C

LA
N

E

JA
N

E
LO

N
G

SA
N JACIN

TO

5TH

A
U

G
U

STA

W
ADDELL

L

M
U

LCA
H

Y

C

LAKE MEREDITH

1ST

BEECHTRAIL

BULS

SAND HILL

WALGER
DALLAS

GUESS

6T
H

4T
H

LO
N

G

7T
H

TEXAS

5T
H

K

COTTON

D
IA

M
O

N
D

RI
VE

R

LYDIA

R
ENIES

TRAVIS

VACEK

ALBA
N

Y

PUEBLO

VAIL

BOULD
ER

DAILY

G
O

N
YO

MARKET

G
EO

R
G

E

FENSK
E

ASPEN

CALLENDER

M
O

SS
Y

PO
IN

T

B
R

A
ZO

S

THOMPSON CHAPEL

SA
DDLE

CED
A

R

GARDENIA

FR
O

ST

CA
R

LISLE

LETTIE

SP

RINGCREST

MIMOSA

SHERIDAN

JA
M

ES

2N
D

AQUARIUS

BRAZOS TOWN

COON
CREEK

A
LA

M
O

PERENNIA
L

M
ISTY

RIDGE

BLASE

FO
U

N
TA

IN
S

B
O

R
D

EN
S

KELLY

B
R

A
N

D
O

N

JUNIPER
WOOD

TIMBER

GABLE M

EADOWS

LOUIS

C

FRANCES

BLUFF
HOLLO

W

DRACHENBERG

TEJAS LAKES

SILASCREEK

PECAN

TRAIL

DANIELS

IN
D

IG
O

CA
N

YO
N

ANV IL

ROCK

R
A

N
D

O
N

 D
Y

ER

TE
R

R
A

CE
CR

EE
K

D
EB

B
IE

M
ARY

BEASLEY W
EST END

FORT
SUMT ER

READING

CANDLER

GERKEN

BLAISDALE

ARAPAHOE

GRANDE

GABLES

DAVIS

TREEMONT
HOLLOW

R
A

D
IO

OX
FO

RD

W
O

O
D

SI
D

E

SU
N

N
Y R

IV
ER

IRBYCOBB

SKYRIDGE

P
ECA

N

D
O

U
G

LA
S

SAGE
GROUSE

PR
A

IR
IE

PSENCIK

RIVERGATE

CA
R

D
IN

A
L

CE
M

ET

ERY

ROSE

LUM

BLACKHAW
K

RID
GE

REDBUD
KNOLL

RICEFIELD

KOVAR

MULBERRY
CIRCLE

G
EO

R
G

IN
A

BANNER

CR
E

ST
R

IDG
E

CA
M

B
R

IA
N

PARK

KLAUKE
BERRY

GLENN

WILLIAMS WAY

B
ER

D
ET

T

ROBINOWITZ

C
O

U
RT

N
E

Y

WALENTA

KLOSTERHOFF

CH
ER

O
K

EE

JUNCTION

SAN
ANTONIO

SANTA FE

HARRISBURG

VERA CRUZ

M
CCR

A
R

Y

WINDING

RIVER

B
A

R
T

O
N

R
I V

E R

HIG
HKNOLL

CUMINGS

KOSLER

COMMERCIALDAMASCUS

COON

GR
AY

SO
N 

RU
N

WATERTRACE

R

MERCHANT

GLENMEADOW

W
AGON

FRAZER

MADISON

APACHE

CO
LE

BIOTICSRESEARCH

BRIDLEWOOD

PALOMA

M
O

O
N

SH
AD

OW

PLEAK

UPLAND

PLOVER

FA
IR

CHIL
D

REEH

H
EL

EN

ISLEIB

ZACHARY

AY
A

LA

FA
IR

CHIL
DS

MANFORD

H

EARTHSIDE

J MEYER

LAKESHOREPOINT

LO
U

IS
E

LLO
Y

D

BRDECKA

SH
A

N
E

HE

NNESEY

B
A

H
IA

 V
ISTA

B
A

K
ER

3RD

M
ILLIE

R
AV

EN

TU
LA

N
E

KIOWA

M
ILES

GO
O

D
 N

IG
H

T

BOOTHLIN
E

LA
W

R
EN

CE

M
A

H
LM

A
N

N

T
O

B
O

LA

FINNEY VALLET

AL

D
ER

N
EY

LA
R

K

CALIC
HE

LISSA

KIM
IS

U

BAYO

U

BRIN
KM

EYER

A
U

T
U

M
N

CR
E

EK

BA

RRETT

ARBOR GATE

JASMINE

DUD
LEY

GR
EE

N
GA

TE

CR
ESTW

O
O

D

K
A

R
LE

FER
N

D
A

L E

BR

ID
LE

B
R

IA
R

 T
R

A
CE

VI
ST

A

STONEY

POINT

MAX

1ST

KNAPP

M
AC

EK

CH
A

N
D

LER

DESE
RT

W
IL

LOW

V L KING

BA
R

O
N

SK
Y

SA
R

TA
R

T
IA

M
ORGANS

WICKS

H
ILL

LIVE OAK

MEHRENS

HOLLOW
BE ND

WICKSHIRE

SA
N

 JA
CI

N
TO

IN
G

H
A

M

KUNZ

A
R

B
U

R
Y

H
ILL

SUMMERDALE

DESE
RT

SPRIN
GS

JOERGER

JEN
N

E
T

TA

PETITT

CORTEZ

CA
IRNS

O

DESERT
PALM

S

PHYL L IS

FIESTA

SH
A

D

Y
OAKS

FO
XG

AT
E

FALCON CREST

OLD N
EEDVIL

LE FA
IR

CHIL
D

BRO K
EN

OAKSOUTHGATE

PHIL
IP

 E
VAN

HIN
SON

M
IS

TY
M

EA
D

OW

FA RM
ERS

GRILLOSIDNEY

SI
LV

E
R

RI
P

P
LE

W
INTER

SKY

T

EAKW
O

O
D

ARM
ADIL

L
O

A
LEX

A

NDRIA

M
A

R
INA

B
A

Y

OBERRENDER

CRESCENT LAKE

LE
E

WALLIS WEHRING

ROHAN

BAU
DET

DEL W
EBB

EDGAR

GR
EA

T
W

O
O

D

BLUE H
OLE

GOLDENCREEK

BUCHANAN

HAMBLEN

K
EN

T

VALL
EY

YANDELL

BE
LL

R
ID

GE

GLEN
HAVEN

HEIN

CHAPM
AN

INDUST RIA
L

KNEIT
Z

POW
ERLINE

JU
NIP

ER
DALE

WILLOW

LAKE
THOM

AS

ELM TRACE

YAUPONRIDGE

V
I CTO

RIA

RIC
HW

OOD
W

IN
NIP

EG

DOGWOOD

GRANT

RENFRO

SEQ
U

O
IA

BRI

AR
LA

N
E

COVEY

WATERWALK

PIN
E M

EADOWPINK TAYLOR RUN

BAKER

KOEBLEN

LO
R

Y

BIR
DIE

SQUIR REL

M
A

C
H

A

HETTIE

LAKE

CITY HALL

GAMMON

RANDON SCHOOL

SU
M

M
ER

PA
R

K

LONGLEAF

WINCHESTER

H
E

LM

SL EY

P
R

A
IR

IE

SUNNYSIDE

SI
M

S

PONDEROSA

PECHA

FAIR OAKS

M
AZEN

BULL RUN

PINK

D EER

CRANE

REDBUD

LONELY OAK

W INDSWEPT

YORKTOWN

TRENTON

CH
U

P
IK

M
A

R
ICK

R
U

D
E

FIELDS

D
A

V
ID

VANCOUVER

TA
LA

SEK

SA
N

 CA
R

LO
S

PICKE
T

T
H

ILL

BEN
W

ILLIAM

S

BRUSH
M

EADE

ST
EPHEN

HAMLINK

SC
OTT

EMMANUEL KING

MEYER

M
ODENA SC

HOOL

CH
A

P
EL

B
AY

H
O

R
A

CE M
A

N
N

MATAMOROS

JEFFERSON

M

USKOGEE

AYLOR

LA
ZY

R
IC

H
A

R
D

HERMAN SULAK

KATHRYN

VIN
CIK

 E
HLERT

COTTON

LEON

WASHINGTON

MELODY

KIL
LDEER

MOCKIN
GBIR

D
MEADOW

LARK

SURREY

W
A

LSH

RABBS RIDGE

RH
ODA

EVENING SUN

ZUNKER

GAYLE

JE
FF

 D
AV

IS

DUJKA

CHAPARRAL

SANSBURY

OLD Y
ELLER

PA
R

A NSEL

PETRA

EASY

HARDIN

M
EB

A
N

E

FU
T

U
R

IT
Y

WILLOW VIEW

FA
IR

G
R

O
U

N
D

S

R
U

ST
IC

SP
AC

EK

LIEB
O

LD

KIRK

BLACKWOOD

CA
R

M
EN

TRACK

DELMAR

RIVER B R OOK

W
IN

D
IN

G

LAK
ES

PERRY

BROOKS

BOB W
HIT

E

D
A

N
Z

IGER

RYCHLIK

BERNARD

ELIZABETH
GRUNWALD HEIGHTS

W
HIT

EW
IN

G

KUECK

EVANS

RYBAK

MAGNOLIA

MOURNIN
G D

OVE

M
C V

EY

KLARE

W
I LD RIVER

LEAMAN

BERNIE

RICE

CAROLIN
E

CR
IS

PASTURE

KARI

LA
K

E

ALBERT MAREK

THUESEN

HUGHES

FOSTER

SCO
T

T

QUAI L

P
LA

N
TAT

IO
N

 M
EA

D
O

W
S

KROESCHE

R
IV

E R
R

A
N

C H
SO UTH

A
M

B
E

R

SUNSET

H
E

R
ITA

G
E

 SO
U

T
H

RANCHO

PECAN GROVE

COUNTRY

VILLA GE CLUB

NEW
TERRIT

ORY

W
IN

D
LO

CH

ENGELING

HILL SIDE
SAND HILL

ERVIN HARRIS

SEABOURNE CREEK

PIS
KLAK

CREEK B
END

HENSON

CADDO L
AKE

CARDIN
AL

DRS

GOLFVIEW

M
EADOW

GREEN

POW
ER LINE

STELLA

LEROY

W
ELCH

BOLTON

JESKE

MILDRED

STRAZNICKY

KACAL

LEHM
AN

DARST

CH
ARLIE ROBERTS

GALLER

SY
CA

M
O

R
E

TO
R

I

RICE FIELD

SAGAMORE BAY

HILL CREST

BATTLE

B J DUSEK

VOJT

TW
IN

DORIS

JU
N

K
ER

REESE

STEHLE

KOYM

BOHACEK

ARNIE

GAJEVSKY

KAMAS

MILLER

SP
EN

CE
R

KOVAR

POWELL POINT SCHOOL

W
ILLIA

M
S

ROPER

W
ALKER

A MEYERS

MCFARLANE

WILLIE MELTON

CE
N

T
ER

PULTAR

M
EA

DOW

CANYON

W
E

ST

O
LD

CO
LO

N
Y

W
ILLIA

M
 M

O
R

T
O

N

C

O ZY H OLLO
W

HOLLY
H

A
L L

RIVER

TRINITY

COUNTRY
P

LA
C

E

COUNTRY CLU B

LAMAR

H
IG

H
M

EAD
O

W
S

CO
PPER

ST R
EA M

ANNIE'S

SP
ARRO

W
BRANCH

SI

LVER CREEK

LO
N

G
 LA

N
E

SH
EN

A
N

D
O

A
H

EDGEWOOD

PECO
S PA

SS

O
LD

 C
RE

EK

W

IM
BERLY

CANYO
N

CASEY

JA
SO

NS

B
EN

D

SU

MMER TRAC
E

SU

M MER NIGHT

3R
D

O
XFO

R
D

M
ILLS

R
EIN

EC
K

ER

B
O

N
B

ROOK BEND

AQ
UA

VIS
TA

M
AR

IA
N

T AH
OE

VA
LL

EY

SH

AD

OW GROVE

PA
YN

E

DEER HOLLOW

M
ISSO

U
R

I

INDIAN
S U

M
M

ER

P
R

ES

LEY

ESCA
M

B
IA

W
A Y

B
RA

NNON
HIL

L

DAW
N BLOOM

B
A

Y
H

I LL

EM
ERALD GLEN

AU

BURN

CA

NYON

T
Y

L E RRUN

COTTE R

T
E

R
E

SA

TR
AIL

W
OOD

LO
N

G
GRO

VE

CL
OVER

W

ALK

S AGE

B
LUFF

W
A

R
D

PERSIM
M

ON
GRO

VE

R
IC

H
LA

N
D

SP
RI

NG

TRIPLE CROWN

CLO
V

ER

LEA
F

M
EA

D
O

W
B

EN
D

L

AURELOAKS

AVER
Y

A
LLE

N

MONTGOMERY

KY L E

HIL
L

VISTA

D
EL R

IO

EAGLE

MUEGGE

LA KE COM M ONS
IRONW

OOD

D
IV

IN

AR

BOR GREEN

SP
RUCE

EN
G

EL

RIVER
FOREST

M

U
LB

ER
R

Y
FA

R
M

ROBERTS

R
IV

ER
 B

EN
D

H
EM

PL
E

RETREAT

GRUNW
ALD

SA
VA

N
N

AH
G

LE
N

GRAND
R

IV
ER

CUSTER

M
O

O
R

E B
A

R

RIVER

G
R

A
E

B
ER

NAVAJO

H
U

N
T

IN
G

T
O

N

HP JO
HNSON

GIN

N
A

U
T

IC
AL

TAVENER

TOWN CENTER

EU

GENEHEIMANN

PALOMA

R
IV

ER
 R

A
N

CH
N

O
R

T
H

HORSESHOE

R
EA

D
I N

G

W
E

EK
S

ST
R

A
T

M
A

N

EM
ERSO

N

AY
LER

CE
CI

L 
R

O
B

IN
O

W
IT

Z

H
A

R
LEM

BISHOP

@A2218

@A2759

@A2977

@A2977

@A1875

@A3155

@A361

@A723

@A360

@A1640

@A2218

@A762

@A359

@A1464

@A2919

@A1994

@A1952

@A762

@A1489

öõ529

öõ10

öõ540

¬«36

¬«36

¬«36

¬«36

¬«99

£¤90A

£¤90A

£¤59

£¤59

£¤90A

§̈¦£¤96 59/

§̈¦£¤96 59/

City Limits and ETJ After 2013 Annexations
City of Rosenberg, Texas

Created by: Paul M. Jones

                       City of Rosenberg GIS

Date Created: May 08, 2013.

Original Size: 24" x 36"

K:\GIS\MAPS\GIS\2013\2013_Citylimits_ETJ_24x36.mxd

This product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared for or be

suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not represent an on-

the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative location of features.

Å
N

S

EW

0 5,000 10,000 15,000
Feet

0 1 2 3
Miles

INTERSTATE

US Highway

State Highway

Farm-to-Market

Public Road

Railroad

Brazos River

Rosenberg City Limits

Rosenberg ETJ

1:36,000

Scale:

or

1 inch = 3,000 feet

johnm
Line

johnm
Polygon



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

September 16, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

C Resolution No. R-1858 - Apache Foundation Award  

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1858, a Resolution authorizing acceptance of a donation 
of seventy-five (75) trees from the Apache Foundation Tree Grant Program to be planted in Seabourne 
Creek Nature Park and Seabourne Creek Regional Sports Complex. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:  

101-1953-540-3410 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1858 
2. Craven Correspondence – 08-13-14 
3. Resolution No. R-1815 – 07-15-14 
4. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 07-15-14 

 
APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
 
Darren McCarthy  
Parks and Recreation Director 

Reviewed by: 
   
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services     
[   ] City Attorney 
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Support Services  

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On July 15, 2014, City Council recommended the Parks Department proceed with an application of an 
Apache Foundation Tree Grant for up to one-hundred (100) trees to be planted in Seabourne Creek 
Nature Park and Seabourne Creek Regional Sports Complex.  On August 13, 2014, the Parks Department 
received notification that seventy-five (75) trees would be awarded. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1858, a Resolution authorizing acceptance of a donation 
of seventy-five (75) trees from the Apache Foundation Tree Grant Program to be planted in Seabourne 
Creek Nature Park and Seabourne Creek Regional Sports Complex. 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1858 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE 
OF A DONATION OF SEVENTY-FIVE (75) TREES FROM 
THE APACHE FOUNDATION TREE GRANT PROGRAM 
TO BE PLANTED IN SEABOURNE CREEK NATURE 
PARK AND SEABOURNE CREEK REGIONAL SPORTS 
COMPLEX. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

  
 WHEREAS, the City of Rosenberg, Texas (City), is fully eligible to receive 

assistance under the Apache Foundation Tree Grant Program; now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes the acceptance of a donation of 

seventy-five (75) trees from the Apache Foundation Tree Grant Program to be planted 

in Seabourne Creek Nature Park and Seabourne Creek Regional Sports Complex. 

 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 





RESOLUTION NO. R -1815

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE PARKS AND

RECREATION DEPARTMENT TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION FOR
THE APACHE FOUNDATION TREE GRANT PROGRAM. 

WHEREAS, the City of Rosenberg, Texas ( City), is fully eligible to receive

assistance under the Apache Foundation Tree Grant Program; now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes submission of a grant

application to the Apache Foundation Tree Grant Program for one - hundred ( 100) trees

to be planted at Seabourne Creek Regional Sports Complex and Seabourne Creek

Nature Park. //

jj `
f" 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this l day of 34W 2014. 

0
ATTEST: 

Linda Cernosek, City Secretary inc M. ora or

ri
S

s

APPROVED: 

13 Cq



cynthias
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 16, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

D Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven, a subdivision of 
8.924 acres of land situated in the Wiley Martin League, Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 35 lots, 0 
reserves, 3 blocks. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4  
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 MUD #:  155 (Bonbrook 

Plantation) 
1. Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven 
2. Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation – 09-25-07 
3. Planning Commission Draft Meeting Minute Excerpt – 08-20-14 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 01-22-14 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:  
  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The proposed Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven is located off of Blossom Terrace Lane in 
the northeast part of the overall Bonbrook Plantation Development.  It is in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) 
and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 155.  The Plat contains approximately 8.924 acres and thirty-five (35) single-
family residential lots. 
 
The typical lot size for the subdivision is 65 feet in width.  Each lot is a minimum of 65 feet in width at the front 
building line.  In the lot summary table, some lots (3) are noted as being less than 65-foot lots due to being less 
than 50 feet at the right-of-way.  The subdivision is in compliance with the approved Land Plan for Bonbrook 
Plantation.  The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on January 22, 2014 
and, on August 20, 2014, recommended approval to City Council of the Final Plat of the subdivision. 
 
The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations, with the Preliminary Plat, or with 
the approved Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation.  That said, staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of 
Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven. 
 



VICINITY MAP

N

BEAZER HOMES TEXAS, L.P.
BY: BEAZER HOMES TEXAS HOLDINGS, INC.

BONBROOK  PLANTATION  NORTH
SECTION ELEVEN

LJA Engineering, Inc.
2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386
                                                       T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10110501



N

VICINITY MAP

N

BEAZER HOMES TEXAS, L.P.
BY: BEAZER HOMES TEXAS HOLDINGS, INC.

BONBROOK  PLANTATION  NORTH
SECTION ELEVEN

LJA Engineering, Inc.
2929 Briarpark Drive                                   Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                       Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                          FRN - F-1386
                                                    T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10110501





 
PAGE 5 OF 12 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 20, 2014 

 

• Commissioner Parsons stated that he would vote to approve this assuming that it passes the ordinance at 
the time based on the required number of entrances for a subdivision of its size. He wants confirmation. 

• Mr. Tanner replied that the subdivision meets the ordinances that applied to it at the time, including 
entrances. 
 

Action Taken:  Upon voting, the motion carried by a vote of four “ayes” and two abstentions.  Ayes: Chairperson 
Pavlovsky, Vice Chairperson Phipps, Commissioners Casias and Urbish.  Abstentions:  Commissioners 
Parsons and Poldrack. 
 

7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF BONBROOK PLANTATION NORTH SECTION 
ELEVEN, A SUBDIVISION OF 8.924 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, 
ABSTRACT 56, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 35 LOTS, 0 RESERVES, 3 BLOCKS. 
 
Executive Summary: The proposed Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven is located off of Blossom 
Terrace Lane in the northeast part of the overall Bonbrook Plantation Development.  It is in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction 
(ETJ) and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 155.  The Plat contains approximately 8.924 acres and thirty-five (35) single-
family residential lots. 
 
The typical lot size for the subdivision is 65 feet in width.  Each lot is a minimum of 65 feet in width at the front building line.  
In the lot summary table, some lots (3) are noted as being less than 65-foot lots due to being less than 50 feet at the right-
of-way.  The subdivision is in compliance with the approved Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation.  The Planning 
Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on January 22, 2014. 
 
The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations, with the Preliminary Plat, or with the 
approved Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation.  That being said, staff recommends that the Planning Commission 
recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven. 
 
Key Discussion: 

• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 
Action Taken: Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Poldrack to approve the Final Plat of 
Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven, a subdivision of 8.924 acres of land situated in the Wiley Martin League, 
Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 35 lots, 0 reserves, 3 blocks. The motion carried unanimously. 
 

8. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF BONBROOK PLANTATION NORTH SECTION 
TWELVE, A SUBDIVISION OF 8.522 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, 
ABSTRACT 56, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 34 LOTS, 0 RESERVES, 2 BLOCKS. 
 
Executive Summary:  The proposed Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve is located off of Blossom 
Terrace Lane in the northeast part of the overall Bonbrook Plantation Development.  It is in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction 
(ETJ) and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 155.  The plat contains approximately 8.522 acres and thirty-four (34) single-
family residential lots. 
 
The typical lot size for the subdivision is 65 feet in width.  Each lot is a minimum of 65 feet in width at the front building line.  
In the lot summary table, some lots (5) are noted as being less than 65-foot lots due to being less than 50 feet at the right-
of-way.  The subdivision is in compliance with the approved Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation.  The Planning 
Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on January 22, 2014. 
 
The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations, with the approved Preliminary Plat, or with 
the approved Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation.  That being said, staff recommends that the Planning Commission 
recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve. 
 
Key Discussion: 

• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
• Chairperson Pavlovsky stated that these are pretty good sized lots. 

 
Action Taken: Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Urbish to approve the Final Plat of 
Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve, a subdivision of 8.522 acres of land situated in the Wiley Martin League, 
abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 34 lots, 0 reserves, 2 blocks. The motion carried unanimously. 
 

9. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF BONBROOK PLANTATION NORTH SECTION 
THIRTEEN, A SUBDIVISION OF 19.476 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, 

cynthias
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 16, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

E Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve, a subdivision of 
8.522 acres of land situated in the Wiley Martin League, Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 34 lots, 0 
reserves, 2 blocks. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4  
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 MUD #:  155 (Bonbrook 

Plantation) 
1. Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve 
2. Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation – 09-25-07 – Please refer to previous Agenda item 
3. Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 08-20-14 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 01-22-14 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:  
  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The proposed Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve is located off of Blossom Terrace Lane in 
the northeast part of the overall Bonbrook Plantation Development.  It is in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) 
and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 155.  The plat contains approximately 8.522 acres and thirty-four (34) single-
family residential lots. 
 
The typical lot size for the subdivision is 65 feet in width.  Each lot is a minimum of 65 feet in width at the front 
building line.  In the lot summary table, some lots (5) are noted as being less than 65-foot lots due to being less 
than 50 feet at the right-of-way.  The subdivision is in compliance with the approved Land Plan for Bonbrook 
Plantation.  The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on January 22, 2014 
and, on August 20, 2014, recommended approval to City Council of the Final Plat of the subdivision. 
 
The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations, with the approved Preliminary 
Plat, or with the approved Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation.  That said, staff recommends approval of the 
Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve. 
 



VICINITY MAP

N

BEAZER HOMES TEXAS, L.P.
BY: BEAZER HOMES TEXAS HOLDINGS, INC.

BONBROOK  PLANTATION  NORTH
SECTION TWELVE

LJA Engineering, Inc.
2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386
                                                       T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10110501



N

VICINITY MAP

N

BEAZER HOMES TEXAS, L.P.
BY: BEAZER HOMES TEXAS HOLDINGS, INC.

BONBROOK  PLANTATION  NORTH
SECTION TWELVE

LJA Engineering, Inc.
2929 Briarpark Drive                                   Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                       Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                          FRN - F-1386
                                                    T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10110501



 
PAGE 5 OF 12 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 20, 2014 

 

• Commissioner Parsons stated that he would vote to approve this assuming that it passes the ordinance at 
the time based on the required number of entrances for a subdivision of its size. He wants confirmation. 

• Mr. Tanner replied that the subdivision meets the ordinances that applied to it at the time, including 
entrances. 
 

Action Taken:  Upon voting, the motion carried by a vote of four “ayes” and two abstentions.  Ayes: Chairperson 
Pavlovsky, Vice Chairperson Phipps, Commissioners Casias and Urbish.  Abstentions:  Commissioners 
Parsons and Poldrack. 
 

7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF BONBROOK PLANTATION NORTH SECTION 
ELEVEN, A SUBDIVISION OF 8.924 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, 
ABSTRACT 56, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 35 LOTS, 0 RESERVES, 3 BLOCKS. 
 
Executive Summary: The proposed Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven is located off of Blossom 
Terrace Lane in the northeast part of the overall Bonbrook Plantation Development.  It is in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction 
(ETJ) and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 155.  The Plat contains approximately 8.924 acres and thirty-five (35) single-
family residential lots. 
 
The typical lot size for the subdivision is 65 feet in width.  Each lot is a minimum of 65 feet in width at the front building line.  
In the lot summary table, some lots (3) are noted as being less than 65-foot lots due to being less than 50 feet at the right-
of-way.  The subdivision is in compliance with the approved Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation.  The Planning 
Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on January 22, 2014. 
 
The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations, with the Preliminary Plat, or with the 
approved Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation.  That being said, staff recommends that the Planning Commission 
recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven. 
 
Key Discussion: 

• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 
Action Taken: Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Poldrack to approve the Final Plat of 
Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven, a subdivision of 8.924 acres of land situated in the Wiley Martin League, 
Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 35 lots, 0 reserves, 3 blocks. The motion carried unanimously. 
 

8. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF BONBROOK PLANTATION NORTH SECTION 
TWELVE, A SUBDIVISION OF 8.522 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, 
ABSTRACT 56, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 34 LOTS, 0 RESERVES, 2 BLOCKS. 
 
Executive Summary:  The proposed Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve is located off of Blossom 
Terrace Lane in the northeast part of the overall Bonbrook Plantation Development.  It is in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction 
(ETJ) and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 155.  The plat contains approximately 8.522 acres and thirty-four (34) single-
family residential lots. 
 
The typical lot size for the subdivision is 65 feet in width.  Each lot is a minimum of 65 feet in width at the front building line.  
In the lot summary table, some lots (5) are noted as being less than 65-foot lots due to being less than 50 feet at the right-
of-way.  The subdivision is in compliance with the approved Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation.  The Planning 
Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on January 22, 2014. 
 
The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations, with the approved Preliminary Plat, or with 
the approved Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation.  That being said, staff recommends that the Planning Commission 
recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve. 
 
Key Discussion: 

• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
• Chairperson Pavlovsky stated that these are pretty good sized lots. 

 
Action Taken: Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Urbish to approve the Final Plat of 
Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve, a subdivision of 8.522 acres of land situated in the Wiley Martin League, 
abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 34 lots, 0 reserves, 2 blocks. The motion carried unanimously. 
 

9. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF BONBROOK PLANTATION NORTH SECTION 
THIRTEEN, A SUBDIVISION OF 19.476 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, 

cynthias
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 16, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

F Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Thirteen 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Thirteen, a subdivision of 
19.476 acres of land situated in the Wiley Martin League, Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 88 lots, 3 
reserves (1.031 acres), 3 blocks. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4  
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 MUD #:  155 (Bonbrook 

Plantation) 
1. Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Thirteen 
2. Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation – 09-25-07 – Please refer to Agenda Item D 
3. Planning Commission Draft Meeting Minute Excerpt – 08-20-14 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 06-18-14 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:  
  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Thirteen is located off of Reading Road, adjacent to 
Bridlewood Estates, in the east central part of Bonbrook Plantation.  The proposed Plat contains 19.476 acres, 
88 residential lots, and three (3) reserves consisting of 1.031 acres. 
 
The proposed lots are a minimum of fifty feet (50’) in width and 6,000 square feet in size.  This is in accordance 
with the approved Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation, which calls for fifty-foot (50’) lots in this location of the 
development.  The Land Plan is attached for reference.  The Preliminary Plat of this subdivision was approved 
by the Planning Commission on June 18, 2014 and, on August 20, 2014, the Commission recommended 
approval to City Council of the Final Plat of the subdivision. 
 
The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations or with the approved Preliminary 
Plat.  Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Thirteen. 
 



BONBROOK PLANTATION, L.P.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

BY: TAYLOR & WEIDNER, L.L.C., MANAGING GENERAL PARTNER

BONBROOK PLANTATION NORTH
SECTION THIRTEEN

LJA Engineering, Inc.
2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386
                                                       T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10110501

VICINITY MAP

N



N

BONBROOK PLANTATION, L.P.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

BY: TAYLOR & WEIDNER, L.L.C., MANAGING GENERAL PARTNER

BONBROOK PLANTATION NORTH
SECTION THIRTEEN

LJA Engineering, Inc.
2929 Briarpark Drive                                   Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                       Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                          FRN - F-1386
                                                     T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10110501

VICINITY MAP

N



 
PAGE 5 OF 12 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 20, 2014 

 

• Commissioner Parsons stated that he would vote to approve this assuming that it passes the ordinance at 
the time based on the required number of entrances for a subdivision of its size. He wants confirmation. 

• Mr. Tanner replied that the subdivision meets the ordinances that applied to it at the time, including 
entrances. 
 

Action Taken:  Upon voting, the motion carried by a vote of four “ayes” and two abstentions.  Ayes: Chairperson 
Pavlovsky, Vice Chairperson Phipps, Commissioners Casias and Urbish.  Abstentions:  Commissioners 
Parsons and Poldrack. 
 

7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF BONBROOK PLANTATION NORTH SECTION 
ELEVEN, A SUBDIVISION OF 8.924 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, 
ABSTRACT 56, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 35 LOTS, 0 RESERVES, 3 BLOCKS. 
 
Executive Summary: The proposed Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven is located off of Blossom 
Terrace Lane in the northeast part of the overall Bonbrook Plantation Development.  It is in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction 
(ETJ) and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 155.  The Plat contains approximately 8.924 acres and thirty-five (35) single-
family residential lots. 
 
The typical lot size for the subdivision is 65 feet in width.  Each lot is a minimum of 65 feet in width at the front building line.  
In the lot summary table, some lots (3) are noted as being less than 65-foot lots due to being less than 50 feet at the right-
of-way.  The subdivision is in compliance with the approved Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation.  The Planning 
Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on January 22, 2014. 
 
The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations, with the Preliminary Plat, or with the 
approved Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation.  That being said, staff recommends that the Planning Commission 
recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven. 
 
Key Discussion: 

• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 
Action Taken: Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Poldrack to approve the Final Plat of 
Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven, a subdivision of 8.924 acres of land situated in the Wiley Martin League, 
Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 35 lots, 0 reserves, 3 blocks. The motion carried unanimously. 
 

8. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF BONBROOK PLANTATION NORTH SECTION 
TWELVE, A SUBDIVISION OF 8.522 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, 
ABSTRACT 56, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 34 LOTS, 0 RESERVES, 2 BLOCKS. 
 
Executive Summary:  The proposed Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve is located off of Blossom 
Terrace Lane in the northeast part of the overall Bonbrook Plantation Development.  It is in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction 
(ETJ) and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 155.  The plat contains approximately 8.522 acres and thirty-four (34) single-
family residential lots. 
 
The typical lot size for the subdivision is 65 feet in width.  Each lot is a minimum of 65 feet in width at the front building line.  
In the lot summary table, some lots (5) are noted as being less than 65-foot lots due to being less than 50 feet at the right-
of-way.  The subdivision is in compliance with the approved Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation.  The Planning 
Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on January 22, 2014. 
 
The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations, with the approved Preliminary Plat, or with 
the approved Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation.  That being said, staff recommends that the Planning Commission 
recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve. 
 
Key Discussion: 

• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
• Chairperson Pavlovsky stated that these are pretty good sized lots. 

 
Action Taken: Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Urbish to approve the Final Plat of 
Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve, a subdivision of 8.522 acres of land situated in the Wiley Martin League, 
abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 34 lots, 0 reserves, 2 blocks. The motion carried unanimously. 
 

9. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF BONBROOK PLANTATION NORTH SECTION 
THIRTEEN, A SUBDIVISION OF 19.476 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, 

cynthias
Rectangle



 
PAGE 6 OF 12 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 20, 2014 

 

ABSTRACT 56, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 88 LOTS, 3 RESERVES (1.031 ACRES), 3 BLOCKS. 
 
Executive Summary:  The Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Thirteen is located off of Reading Road, 
adjacent to Bridlewood Estates, in the east central part of Bonbrook Plantation.  The proposed Plat contains 19.476 acres, 
88 residential lots, and three (3) reserves consisting of 1.031 acres. 
 
The proposed lots are a minimum of fifty feet (50’) in width and 6,000 square feet in size.  This is in accordance with the 
approved Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation, which calls for fifty-foot (50’) lots in this location of the development.  The 
Land Plan is attached for reference.  The Preliminary Plat of this subdivision was approved by the Planning Commission 
on June 18, 2014. 
 
The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations or with the approved Preliminary Plat.  Staff 
recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Bonbrook 
Plantation North Section Thirteen. 
 
Key Discussion: 

• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 
Action Taken: Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Vice Chairperson Phipps to approve the Final Plat of 
Bonbrook Plantation North Section Thirteen, a subdivision of 19.476 acres of land situated in the Wiley Martin 
League, Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 88 lots, 3 reserves (1.031 acres), 3 blocks. The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

10. HEAR AND DISCUSS A PRESENTATION REGARDING A POTENTIAL MULTI-FAMILY PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF. 
 
Executive Summary:  Mr. Thomas Juarez of J.B. Granada Construction has requested an opportunity to present a 
potential multi-family Planned Unit Development (PUD) on Airport Avenue.  Specifically, the project would be 
located near the southwest corner of Airport Avenue and FM 2218 and would contain 203 units.  Mr. Juarez 
approached City staff regarding multi-family residential development of this location and was notified of the City’s 
parking requirements of four (4) spaces per one-bedroom unit, five (5) spaces per two-bedroom unit, and six (6) 
spaces per three-bedroom unit.  The parking requirements would be prohibitive of this development as proposed.  
Therefore it was communicated to Mr. Juarez that the project could only be done through a PUD, recommended by 
the Planning Commission and approved by City Council.  Before spending additional time on the project, it was 
recommended by staff that the concept be presented to the Planning Commission to receive direction.  It is 
important to note that the proposal is for owner-occupied condominiums as opposed to renter-occupied apartments; 
however, it would be difficult if not impossible for the City to regulate whether they are owner-occupied in the future.  
If approved by the Planning Commission and City Council, the PUD would be subject to the West Fort Bend 
Management District standards. 
 
Key Discussion: 

• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
• Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired where this would be located along Airport. 
• Mr., Tanner replied that it is across from B.F. Terry High School. 
• Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired if it fronts FM 2218. 
• Tom Juarez of 1621 North Falling Leaf Drive in Katy, Texas, stepped forward to address the Commission 

and stated that project would not have frontage on FM 2218 and he would like to keep it this way for 
security reasons.  This project is a condo project for sale. This is not a typical plan because every unit has a 
garage where they can walk through the building to the garage. Every building has garages in the building 
itself. The floor plans, for instance, Unit E1, shows the foyer going into the garage. This is an entrance to 
the building itself. The doors are to the right and far left are an entrance to all of the units. My presentation 
shows that this is not a typical apartment building. Each unit has 1.5 or 2.5 baths, so it is not a normal 
renting unit. The two bedroom units have 2.5 bath and the three bedroom units have 2.5 bath.  I want to 
establish an agreement with the City that these units are under restriction and cannot be rented to 
individuals. Each unit will pay its own taxes like a regular residential home. 

• Ms. McConathy inquired how that would be restricted. 
• Mr. Juarez replied with deed restrictions. 
• Commissioner Parsons inquired that if he owned one, he could not rent it out. 
• Mr. Juarez replied that he could not restrict on that aspect. 
• Mr. Tschirhart stated that if someone owns it and chooses to rent it out, they can. 
• Commissioner Parsons stated that the intention here is for people to own this residence for 30 years. 

cynthias
Rectangle



cynthias
Rectangle



 
 
 
 

ITEM 2 
 

Hold Executive Session to consult with City 
Attorney on pending or contemplated 
litigation regarding Cause No. 140DCV-
211746; City of Rosenberg, Texas and City of 
Richmond, Texas v. Fort Bend Subsidence 
District; in the District Court of Fort Bend 
County, Texas, 268th Judicial District, 
pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas 
Government Code; and, to discuss or 
deliberate economic development 
negotiations regarding business prospects 
seeking to locate, stay or expand in the 
Rosenberg area pursuant to Section 551.087 
of the Texas Government Code.  



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 3 
 

Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into 
Regular Session, and take action as 
necessary as a result of Executive Session. 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 16, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

4 City of Rosenberg and City of Richmond v. Fort Bend Subsidence District 

ITEM/MOTION 

Review and discuss Cause No. 140DCV-211746; City of Rosenberg, Texas, and City of Richmond, Texas 
v. Fort Bend Subsidence District; in the District Court of Fort Bend County, Texas, 268th Judicial District, 
and take action as necessary. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. None 
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This Agenda item will allow for City Council to take action as necessary regarding discussions held during 
the previous Executive Session. 
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

September 16, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

5 Presentation Regarding a Proposed Eagle Scout Project for Sunset Park 
– Bleacher Restoration 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Hear and discuss a presentation regarding a proposed Eagle Scout Project to restore bleachers in Sunset 
Park, and take action as necessary. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[  ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds: N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[X] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Presentation – Sunset Park Proposal to Restore Bleacher Set 
2. Parks and Recreation Board Meeting Minute Excerpt – 07-24-14 

 
APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
 
Darren McCarthy  
Parks and Recreation Director 

Reviewed by: 
   
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services     
[   ] City Attorney 
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Support Services  

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On July 24, 2014, Joshua Garcia, Troop 1000 presented a proposed Eagle Scout Project (Project) to be 
placed in Sunset Park to the Parks and Recreation Board (Board).  After reviewing his presentation 
regarding the proposal to restore bleachers, the Board unanimously recommended the Project plan for 
approval as presented. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed Eagle Scout Project at Sunset Park based upon Joshua 
Garcia’s presentation and the recommendation of the Parks and Recreation Board. 
 
 



E l P j t b J h G i T 1000Eagle Project by Joshua Garcia – Troop 1000



Restore bleacher set back to Sunset Park baseball 
field.  Project to be done at Parks and Recreation 
ffi (S i d b M M C th & M Ad )office (Supervised by Mr. McCarthy & Mr. Adams).



Restoring the bleachers will make the park g p
more  appealing for visitors while provide  
more sitting options during ball games in turn 
promote more adult participation.



Project OverviewProject Overview
• Remove all existing hardware & boards.
• Remove all rust from metal structure by wire brushRemove all rust from metal structure by wire brush 

& grinding.
• Apply 2 coats of primer paint.
• Apply a minimum of 2 more coats of metal paint.
• Replace all boards & bolts with treated lumber.

Final project scope will require final 
approval by the scout master.





PAGE 3 of 7 � PARKS & RECREATION BOARD MEETING MINUTES � JULY 24, 2014. 
 

 

6.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON PROPOSED EAGLE SCOUT PROJECT BY ZACHARY 
LAWRENCE, OF TROOP 1656, TO BUILD OWL NESTING BOXES IN SEABOURNE CREEK NATURE 
PARK.  

 
Key Discussion:  Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director, introduced Eagle Scout candidate Zachary 
Lawrence of Troop 1656. Zachary explained to the Board that as a life-long scout he is working to obtain his 
Eagle rank and would like to complete a project in Seabourne Creek Nature Park to that end. Zachary’s project 
would be to build and install six (6) owl-nesting boxes – two (2) for barred owls, two (2) for screech owls and two 
(2) experimental owl shacks. By attracting owls to the nature park, not only would they bring beautiful owl 
species into the park, but also they would help to control the rodent and insect population, thereby benefitting all 
who visit the park. Zachary noted that he would be working under the supervision of Rick Adams and the Texas 
Master Naturalists and presented a map of agreed upon locations for the boxes, as well as detailed plans for 
each type of nesting box to the Board. He estimates the total cost of the project to be $242.72, which would be 
funded through donations and selling owl buttons. Zachary will also offer to sell owl-nesting boxes to friends and 
family at a two-for-one rate with one box being placed on individual property and the other going into the nature 
park. George Zepeda asked if Zachary was concerned about the aggression of the owls during his project. 
Zachary answered that he hoped to not have much contact with the owls during project installation. 
 
ACTION:  William Allen made a motion, seconded by Stanley Kucherka, to approve the proposed Eagle Scout 
Project in Seabourne Creek Nature Park. The motion passed by a unanimous vote of those present.   
 
 
7.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON PROPOSED EAGLE SCOUT PROJECT BY JOSHUA GARCIA, 

OF TROOP 1000, TO REFURBISH BLEACHERS FOR USE IN SUNSET PARK.   
 
Key Discussion:  Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director, introduced Eagle Scout candidate Joshua 
Garcia of Troop 1000. Joshua explained that to obtain his Eagle rank he would like to complete a project in 
Sunset Park. The project would be to restore one bleacher set to the baseball field. By restoring the bleachers, 
the park would be more appealing to visitors and provide more seating options, which may then increase more 
adult participation at the park. Joshua estimates the total cost of the project to be between $400 and $500, 
which would be funded through donations. He noted that the project would require final approval from his 
scoutmaster, and he would work under the guidance of Rick Adams, of the Texas Master Naturalists. William 
Allen asked how long the restoration would take. Josh answered that he anticipates working on the bleachers 
through the fall and winter to have the project completed in time for spring baseball. Darren added that this is a 
duplicate project for the department and Eagle Scout candidates because of the size and scope of the work to 
be done on each set of bleachers.  
 
ACTION:  William Allen made a motion, seconded by Melissa Dixon, to approve the proposed Eagle Scout 
Project in Sunset Park. The motion passed by a unanimous vote of those present.   
 
 
 
8.  HEAR AND DISCUSS CHAPTER 21, ARTICLE II, SEC. 21-30 OF THE CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES 

REGARDING THE PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD.  
 
Key Discussion:  Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director, reviewed the sections of the City’s Code of 
Ordinances regarding service on the Parks and Recreation Board with the new and re-appointed members and 
asked if anyone had any questions regarding the responsibilities set forth. He added that the term for the Board 
was for one year, from July 2014 to June of 2105.  
 
ACTION:  Teresa Bailey, Parks and Recreation Board Chairman, asked to continue on if there were no other 
questions or comments. 
 
 
9.  HEAR AND DISCUSS PARKS AND RECREATION DIRECTOR’S REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE 

2014. 
 
Key Discussion:  Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director, gave the following updates on the parks:  
 

cynthias
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

September 16, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

6 Presentation Regarding a Proposed Eagle Scout Project for City Parks – 
Picnic Table Restoration 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Hear and discuss a presentation regarding a proposed Eagle Scout Project to restore picnic tables in City 
Parks, and take action as necessary. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[  ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds: N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Presentation – Picnic Table Restoration for City Parks 
2. Parks and Recreation Board Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 08-28-14 

 
APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   
 

 
Darren McCarthy  
Parks and Recreation Director 

Reviewed by: 
   
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services     
[   ] City Attorney 
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Support Services  

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On August 28, 2014, Kamil Ali from Troop 797 presented a proposed Eagle Scout Project (Project) to the 
Parks and Recreation Board (Board) for restoration of picnic tables in multiple City parks. After reviewing 
his presentation to restore eight (8) picnic tables, the Board unanimously recommended the Project plan 
for approval as presented.  The picnic tables are currently located at the Parks and Recreation facility and 
would be reinstalled at various parks once completed. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed Eagle Scout Project based upon Kamil Ali’s presentation and 
the recommendation of the Parks and Recreation Board. 
 
 





P lProposal

For my Eagle Scout project, I will be restoring For my Eagle Scout project, I will be restoring eight eight 
of of the city park's picnic the city park's picnic tablestables which which are in the Parks are in the Parks 
D t t M i t d d fD t t M i t d d fDepartment Maintenance yard and came from Department Maintenance yard and came from 
several of the Rosenberg Parksseveral of the Rosenberg Parks. . I will I will restore them restore them 
by by replacing the replacing the wood with wood with pressurepressure--treated yellow treated yellow 
pine, treated for exterior pine, treated for exterior use. I will then seal the use. I will then seal the 
wood with a waterwood with a water--resistant finish. resistant finish. 



PPurpose

By restoring the By restoring the picnic picnic table through adding  table through adding  forest forest 
green paint to the metal green paint to the metal frame, replacing frame, replacing the the 

t t d llt t d ll i d d ddii d d ddipressurepressure--treated yellow treated yellow pine wood and adding a pine wood and adding a 
waterwater--resistant finish to the picnic tables, I hope to resistant finish to the picnic tables, I hope to 
restore the tables and make them look newer and restore the tables and make them look newer and 
refined.refined.



E ti t d EEstimated Expenses

To obtain the supplies, I managed to get a generous To obtain the supplies, I managed to get a generous 
donation from donation from AmeriTrendAmeriTrend Shutters to fund $300 of Shutters to fund $300 of 
th j t d ill th t ith di t fth j t d ill th t ith di t fthe project and will group that with a discount from the project and will group that with a discount from 
Home Depot. The rest I will obtain by fundraising Home Depot. The rest I will obtain by fundraising 
amongst my family members. amongst my family members. 

The total expense is estimated to be: $600. The total expense is estimated to be: $600. 



O iOverview 

We will be installing We will be installing pressurepressure--treated yellow treated yellow pine wood, pine wood, treated for exterior usetreated for exterior use
by replacing the old ones. The measurements have been recorded and we will by replacing the old ones. The measurements have been recorded and we will 
cut the wood to match it. The time frame for which I believe the project will be cut the wood to match it. The time frame for which I believe the project will be 
completed in will be around 7 dayscompleted in will be around 7 dayscompleted in will be around 7 days. completed in will be around 7 days. 

The paint of the metal frames will be cleaned of all rust and old paint and will be The paint of the metal frames will be cleaned of all rust and old paint and will be 
replaced with forest green paint.replaced with forest green paint.

Once finished the Parks Department will chose the locations for where the Once finished the Parks Department will chose the locations for where the 
benches will be distributed.benches will be distributed.



DRAFT 

PAGE 1 of 1  DRAFT PARKS & RECREATION BOARD MEETING MINUTES  AUGUST 28, 2014. 
 

 CITY OF ROSENBERG 
PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

*** DRAFT *** 
 
On this the 28th day of August 2014, the Parks and Recreation Board of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend 
County, Texas, met in a Regular Session at Rosenberg Civic Center located at 3825 Hwy. 36 South, 
Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT  
Teresa Bailey 
George Zepeda 
Stanley Kucherka 
Melissa Dixon 
Rudy Guerrero 
Eric Juarez 
Ray Kueck 
Eric Ramirez 
Julia Worley 
Amanda Bolf 
 

Parks and Recreation Board Chairman  
Parks and Recreation Board Vice-Chairman  
Parks and Recreation Board Secretary  
Parks and Recreation Board Member 
Parks and Recreation Board Member 
Parks and Recreation Board Member  
Parks and Recreation Board Member  
Parks and Recreation Board Member  
Parks and Recreation Board Member  
Council Liaison 
 

MEMBERS ABSENT  
William Allen 
Bertha Nell Kelm 

Parks and Recreation Board Member  
Parks and Recreation Board Member 
 

STAFF PRESENT  
Jeff Trinker 
Darren McCarthy 
Lydia Acosta 
Katrina Poppleton 
 

Executive Director of Support Services 
Parks and Recreation Director  
Recreation Programs Coordinator 
Parks and Recreation Clerk 

GUESTS PRESENT  
Kamil Ali BSA Troop 767 

 
AGENDA 

 
2.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON PROPOSED EAGLE SCOUT PROJECT BY KAMIL ALI OF 

TROOP 797 TO REFURBISH PICNIC TABLES THROUGHOUT THE ROSENBERG PARK SYSTEM.    
 
Key Discussion:  Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director, introduced Eagle Scout candidate Kamil Ali 
of Troop 797. Kamil proposed to the Board in order to obtain his Eagle rank, he would like to restore life back to 
the parks by refurbishing eight picnic tables. He mentioned that not only would this be more appealing to the 
public eye by having a newer and refined look, but also will enable the tables to be more sturdy and last longer. 
In doing so, Kamil plans to replace the old wood with pressure-treated, yellow pine and seal the wood with a 
water resistant finish. He also plans to remove all rust and old paint from the metal frames and coat with forest 
green paint to match the other newly refurbished picnic tables within the park system. He estimates the total 
cost of the project to be $600, which would be funded through a generous $300 donation from AmeriTrend 
Shutters, discounted pricing from Home Depot, and fundraising among his family members. Kamil anticipates to 
have the project complete over the course of seven days. He noted once completed, the Parks Department will 
then distribute the tables where they see fit. Darren let the board know that the tables Kamil will be working on 
have been pulled out of the parks and that the metal frames are safe and reusable. Darren also mentioned this 
project will benefit the parks greatly and ensure picnic table availability for future events, such as 4th of July, 
because tables have to be pulled constantly from other parks to accommodate recreational events. George 
Zepeda expressed gratitude to Kamil for his efforts and all Eagle Scouts on behalf of the city and the Parks 
Board.  
 
ACTION:  Melissa Dixon made a motion, seconded by Ray Kueck, to approve the proposed Eagle Scout Project 
throughout the Rosenberg Park System. The motion passed by a unanimous vote of those present.    

cynthias
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

September 16, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

7 Resolution No. R-1856 – Avenue I and Avenue H Street Waterline 
Replacement Professional Services Agreement 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1856, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Professional Services Agreement for the engineering services for 
the Avenue I and Avenue H Water Line Replacements, by and between the City and Jones and Carter, 
Inc., in the amount of $224,000.00. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 
 
[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 
 
[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 
 
Source of Funds:   
422-0000-550-7036 

[X] District 1 
[X] District 2 
[X] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Resolution No. R-1856 
2. Alford Correspondence – 08-06-14 
3. Project Location Map 
4. Resolution No. R-1801 – 06-17-14 
5. City Council Meeting Minute Draft Excerpt – 08-26-14 
6. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 06-17-14 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:  
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney  
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
  
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On Tuesday, August 26, 2014, City Council directed staff to move forward with the necessary water line 
replacement/relocations in advance of a forthcoming Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) road project 
that will affect FM 1640 (Avenue I) and US Hwy 90A (Avenue H) from Spur 529 to Millie Street. TxDOT provided 
notice of said project in a letter to the City Manager dated August 06, 2014. The water line replacement project 
is included in the FY15 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) approved by City Council with Resolution No. R-1801 
on June 17, 2014. Staff would also like to note the water line replacement along Avenue H will extend east of 
Millie Street to approximately Lawrence Street, and the water line along 7th Street will be replaced south of 
Avenue I to approximately Avenue M due to the poor physical condition of these lines. This water line 
replacement project will also improve the water distribution system capabilities that will be required in order to 
meet the second phase of the Fort Bend Subsidence District 60% groundwater reduction mandate scheduled for 
2025. Upon completion of the engineering design and bidding process, the construction bid award for the 
waterline construction would be placed on a future Agenda for City Council consideration and approval. The 
preliminary construction cost estimate is approximately $2.8 million. Staff will also be working with Fort Bend 
County staff to prepare an Interlocal Agreement for the use of 2007 Fort Bend County Mobility Project Funds in 
the approximate amount of $1 million to partially fund the like-for-like utility replacement/relocations located 
within the TxDOT project limits along Avenue I and Avenue H. The Interlocal Agreement would also be placed 
on a future Agenda for City Council consideration and approval. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1856, authorizing the City Manager to execute a Professional 
Services Agreement with Jones and Carter, Inc., for the engineering services for the Avenue I and Avenue H 
Water Line Replacements, in the amount of $224,000.00.
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1856 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR THE 
ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE AVENUE I AND AVENUE H 
WATER LINE REPLACEMENTS, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND JONES AND CARTER, INC., IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $224,000.00. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement (Agreement) for the 

engineering services for the Avenue I and Avenue H Water Line Replacements, by and 

between the City of Rosenberg, Texas, and Jones and Carter, Inc., in the amount of 

$224,000.00. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



cynthias
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1856



















Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439

P:\MARKETING\City of Rosenberg Water Line Replacements - One Way Pairs\Civil\Exhibits\Project Exhibit.dwg  Sep 09,2014 - 4:22pm DRK





johnm
Rectangle



 

 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 26th day of August, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, met in a 
Special Workshop Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, 
Texas. 
 
5. REVIEW AND DISCUSS AVENUE I, AVENUE H, AND DOWNTOWN ROSENBERG UTILITY 

RELOCATION, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: On August 08, 2014, the City Manager received correspondence from the Texas 
Department of Transportation (TxDOT) providing notice of a road project that will include US 90A (Avenue 
H) and FM 1640 (Avenue I) from Spur 529 to Millie Street. The project is scheduled for a December 2014 
letting. Per the correspondence, the City will need to take the appropriate action to relocate or replace 
underground utility lines that may be impacted by the project.  
 
The City recently completed a sanitary sewer line replacement project along Avenue H, Avenue I and the 
Downtown area of the City within the limits of the TxDOT project. The City does have numerous water 
lines located underneath the pavement, particularly along Avenue H. The lines have exceeded their life 
expectancy and numerous leaks have been repaired. In addition, several fire hydrants along Avenue H 
near the Downtown area have been damaged and not replaced due to their close proximity to the traffic 
lanes and the lack of main line valves that prevent the water from being turned off in order to make the 
needed repairs. It would be most cost effective and in the best interest of the City to replace the deficient 
water lines in this general area prior to the TxDOT project. This would improve the reliability of the water 
distribution system, increase system capacity and improve fire protection. 
 
This item has been placed on the Agenda to offer City Council the opportunity to discuss the need to 
replace the water lines and direct staff as necessary.   
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services read the Executive Summary regarding 
the item.  

 
Questions/Comments: 
Q: This needs to be done before the letting of the contract. Will there be Mobility Funds available to do 
this project? 
A: There will be $1.5M from Mobility Funds. 
Q: Will upsizing those lines help our rating? 
A: Yes, with the subsidence issue mandate and to help push the water through. 
Q: During discussion of the one-way pairs project replacing the water lines was not a part of the project 
was it? 
A: We had discussion regarding replacement of the sewer lines first. That was a great concern at that 
time. We just received the information from TxDOT and we need to act on this. 
Q: The expense of the project will be more than we have for this. Will we have to do a bond on this? 
A: With the mobility funds and some other funds available we should be able to cover it. 

• The general consensus of Council was to move forward and bring the item back to Council at the 
next regular meeting. 

• No action was taken on the item. 
 
 

cynthias
Rectangle



The general consensus of Council was to proceed with the request by staff to add one ( 1) Technology
Specialist position at this time. 

Action: Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve one Information Technology
Specialist position. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 

7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R -1804, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, BUDGET AMENDMENT 14 -15 IN
THE AMOUNT OF $ 15,079.00 FOR THE ADDITION OF AN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SPECIALIST. 

Executive Summary. In the previous Agenda item, Executive Director of Information Services, Angela Fritz, 

requested the addition of an Information Technology Specialist. If City Council authorizes the position, a Budget
Amendment is needed to fund this position for the remainder of FY2014. 

Budget Amendment 14 -15, in the amount of $ 15,079.00 will provide funding for an Information Technology
Specialist for the remainder of FY2014. 

Budget Amendment 14 -15 is included as Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R -1804. In order to add this position in
FY2014, staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R -1804 as presented. 

Key discussion points: 
Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary regarding Resolution No. R -1804. 

Action: Councilor Grigar made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve Resolution No. R -1804, a
Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 14 -15 in
the amount of $ 15, 079.00 for the addition of an Information Technology Specialist. The motion carried by a
unanimous vote of those present. 

8. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R -1801, A RESOLUTION APPROVING
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN PRIORITIES FOR FY2015. 

Executive Summary: During the FY2015 Budget process, staff reviewed the current Capital Improvement Plan
CIP) and is recommending that a total of twenty-five ( 25) projects be addressed in FY2015. Exhibit " A" to

Resolution No. R -1801 lists the twenty -five (25) individual projects. The Planning Commission met on May 21, 
2014, and also recommended approval of the projects proposed for the FY2015 CIP. These projects were also

presented to City Council at the May 27, 2014 City Council Workshop. 

Existing or proposed funding is available for all or a portion of twenty ( 20) of the Capital Projects that will be
addressed in FY2015. There are two ( 2) projects for which funding needs have not been determined. The

three ( 3) remaining Capital Projects are not completely funded. Funding for these projects may include the
issuance of Certificates of Obligation or other funding sources. Funding for these projects will be addressed
during FY2015. 

Approval of Resolution No. R -1801 will establish the City's FY2015 Capital Improvements Plan and allow for
the projects to be properly included in the proposed FY2015 Budget. Staff recommends approval of Resolution
No. R -1801. 

Key discussion points: 
Joyce Vasut gave an overview of the item regarding Resolution No. R -1801 and the City' s FY 2015
Capital Improvements Plan. 

Questions: 

Councilor Benton expressed concern with # 11 — Traffic signal Reading Road at Town Center Boulevard
and asked how urgent it is. 

John Maresh explained that is tied to a development agreement. The developer that is working on the
project from Fire Station 2 will trigger when they have to put up fifty percent (50 %) of the money for that
traffic signal. There is a timeframe by which the City has to come up with the remaining fifty percent
50 %). They are getting close to the triggering point. 

Councilor Grigar asked if the items are the twenty -five in each of the two areas that surfaced to the top. 
Joyce Vasut explained staff looked at the 2014 list and any projects that were not complete or not
substantially complete by September 30th were left on the list. Staff then looked at 2015 in the five year
plan and pulled those out that staff felt needed to rise to the top. A lot of these are projects that are
started that we need to complete that we have County mobility funding. We need to move on that
project so we do not lose the funding. # 11 that was referred to is based on the development agreement

PAGE 7 of 11 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JUNE 17, 2014

sherrin
Rectangle



that we think will need action during FY2015. The developer will pay one -half and we have requested
the other half from the RDC. 

Items 15, 16, and 17 are all GRP projects that are part of the Subsidence mandate we need to get
done. At this time, all except three are funded in one way or another with available funds. The other
three, which is Airport Road and Bryan Road that was discussed at the Workshop meeting. Airport
Road and Bryan Road will need additional funding and we discussed certificates of obligation and
Council felt they could agree to that. Staff will bring back those options along with the budget. The
majority of these will be funded in the fiscal year. 

Action: Councilor Grigar made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve Resolution No. R -1801, a
Resolution approving Capital Improvement Plan Priorities for FY2015. The motion carried by a unanimous vote
of those present. 

CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R -1802, A RESOLUTION APPROVING

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN PRIORITIES FOR FY2016 TO FY2019. 

Executive Summary. Pursuant to the City Charter which requires a five -year Capital Improvement Plan ( CIP), 
staff has prepared a proposed schedule for Capital Projects in FY2016, FY2017, FY2018 and FY2019. The

development of the CIP for FY2016 to FY2019 is based on several factors, including but not limited to: 

Deadline for compliance with the Fort Bend Subsidence District mandate, 

Availability of Fort Bend County Mobility Funds, 
Possibility of a City Bond Election in 2015, 
Results of the City Facilities Assessment, and
Needs Identified in the Five Year Strategic Plan. 

The proposed FY2016- FY2019 CIP was attached to Resolution No. R -1802 as Exhibit "A" and will allow City
Council to approve the proposed FY2016- FY2019 Capital Improvement Plan for the City of Rosenberg. Staff
recommends approval of Resolution No. R -1802. 

Key discussion points: 
Joyce Vasut gave an overview of the item regarding Resolution No. R -1802. Exhibit A to Resolution No. 
R -1802 was included in the agenda packet. 

Questions: 

Councilor Euton — FY2017 Streets and Drainage — 3`d Street at Intersection with Avenue E — what does
that entail? 

John Maresh stated this is a carryover project that has been on the CIP for several years and has never
been ranked high enough to be funded. It is at the intersection of 3`d Street where there is a rise in the
street and a hump as you approach Avenue N. It would be to cutout that section of 3`d Street and
reconstruct it. 

FY2018 — Brooks Avenue what is the plan? 

This is a long range future project that was placed on the list recently. That would be an improvement
project to reconstruct that street with curb and gutter. 

FY 2019 — Klauke Road extension — is that still on our radar? 

It is long range for 2019. There have been discussions about addressing some connectivity and other
ways. 

FY2018 — Brazos River Trail Project — Councilor Euton stated she objected to that project because
some of the residents would be displaced in the north area of town. 

Darren McCarthy, Director of Parks and Recreation stated it has nothing to do with residential
displacement. It is a paddle trail utilizing the resources of the Brazos River. Fort Bend Green at the
direction of Judge Hebert just completed a three year master plan study of that. Councilor McConathy
was part of the group in the Rosenberg segment. That will be coming to Council in a future Workshop
after the budget is complete. Mayor Morales, Councilor McConathy and Robert Gracia have copies of
that master plan. Staff plans to distribute to Council when it is brought to Council in a Workshop. 
Councilor Grigar — FY2018 — Streets and Drainage — Avenue C Extension; Avenue D Street Paving and
Drainage — is that in connection to get an east/west connection because of railroad crossing closures? 
John Maresh stated that is specifically the crossing and east to Rawson Road and would connect there. 
That is the only access in and out over that grade crossing that would provided that connectivity. 
Avenue D — this is long range. We have been focusing with our CDBG funds to try to get the
infrastructure of the sanitary sewer replaced. The application we have before the County now is for
waterline replacements. We hope to complete that in the next 3 to 5 years and then we could do some
street and sidewalk improvements. 

PAGE 8 of 11 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JUNE 17, 2014

sherrin
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 16, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

8 Resolution No. R-1816 - Authorizing Sale of Old City Hall 
 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R- 1816, a Resolution authorizing the public sale of certain 
real property located at 2033 Avenue H, Rosenberg, Texas (old City Hall), more particularly described as 
being the east 60 feet (E. 60’) off of the east end of Lots Eighteen (18), Nineteen (19) and Twenty (20), in 
Block Forty-Three (43) of the Town of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, according to the map or plat 
thereof recorded in Volume P, Page 146 of the Deed Records of Fort Bend County, Texas, and further 
authorizing that the City Manager shall direct the preparation and execution of all necessary 
documentation regarding same; and containing other provisions relating to the subject.   

 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[   ]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Resolution No. R-1816 
2. Public Notice of Sale of Real Property 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 

 

Randall Malik 
Economic Development 
Director  

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl   
[   ] City Engineer  
[   ] (Other)   

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This Agenda item provides City Council an opportunity to review and discuss the proposed public notice and general 
bid instructions/procedures for the sale of the Old City Hall Building.  
 
In consideration of  the proposed sale of City-owned property, and in accordance with requirements of the Texas Local 
Government Code, the City shall: 
 

(1)  Prepare and publish a Notice of Sale (to be published at least twice in a paper of general circulation) to allow all 
interested parties the opportunity to bid on the properties. The public notice must include a description of the 
land, including its locations, and the procedure by which sealed bids to purchase the land or offers to exchange 
the land may be submitted. The notice must be published on two separate dates and the sale or exchange may 
not be made until after the 14th day after the date of the second publication. 

 
(2) Hold a public bid opening as advertised. The proposed bid opening is scheduled for Friday, November 07, 

2014, at 2:00 p.m., in the Council Chamber.  
 
(3)  Offer the bids for formal acceptance and approval by City Council at least 14 days after the date of the second 

publication of the Notice of Sale. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R- 1816 as presented. 
 



 

RESOLUTION NO. R-1816 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC SALE OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY, 
LOCATED AT 2033 AVENUE H, ROSENBERG, TEXAS (OLD CITY HALL), 
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS  BEING THE EAST 60 FEET (E. 60’) 
OFF OF THE EAST END OF LOTS EIGHTEEN (18), NINETEEN (19) AND 
TWENTY (20), IN BLOCK FORTY-THREE (43) OF THE TOWN OF 
ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP 
OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME P, PAGE 146 OF THE DEED 
RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, AND FURTHER 
AUTHORIZING THAT THE CITY MANAGER SHALL DIRECT THE 
PREPARATION AND EXECUTION OF ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTATION 
REGARDING SAME; AND CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING 
TO THE SUBJECT.  
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Rosenberg owns certain properties which, from time to time, it may offer 
for public sale; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby deems it desirable and in the best 

interest of the City of Rosenberg to sell property owned by the City generally located at 2033 Avenue H, 
Rosenberg, Texas, and more particularly described in Section 1 hereof; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby finds and determines that there is 

no public necessity for the continued ownership of said property; now therefore, 
 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 

 Section 1. That the City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the offering for 
public sale of certain real property generally located at 2033 Avenue H, Rosenberg, Texas, more 
particularly described below: 

Being the East 60 Feet (E. 60’) off of the East end of Lots Eighteen (18), Nineteen (19) 
and Twenty (20), in Block Forty-Three (43) of the Town of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Volume P, Page 146 of the Deed 
Records of Fort Bend County, Texas. 

Section 2.  That the City Council of the City of Rosenberg directs the sale of said property 
according to the public notice and general bid instructions/procedures established in Exhibit “A” attached 
hereto for all purposes. 

Section 3. That said sale shall be subject to the final consideration, confirmation, and 
approval of City Council.  

 Section 4.  That this resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014.  

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 



 
City of Rosenberg 

Public Notice of Sale of Real Property 
Page 1 of 4 

 

 

 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF SALE OF REAL PROPERTY 
 
The City of Rosenberg, (hereinafter “City” or “Seller”), provides this PUBLIC NOTICE 
OF SALE OF REAL PROPERTY and INVITATION TO BID on real property 
owned by the City of Rosenberg. This property is being offered for sale and 
redevelopment by the City of Rosenberg as a means to enhance economic 
development in the area. 

 
I. The Location And Legal Description Of The Property Is As 

Follows: 
 

 
Legal Description: Being the East 60 Feet (E. 60’) off of the East end of Lots Eighteen 
(18), Nineteen (19) and Twenty (20), in Block Forty-Three (43) of the TOWN OF 
ROSENBERG, Fort Bend County, Texas, according to the map or plat thereof recorded 
in Volume P, Page 146 of the Deed Records of Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
 Property Address: 2033 Avenue H, Rosenberg, Texas, 77471 
 
 Land Area: Approximately 5,400 Square Feet 
 

II. General Bid Instructions/Procedures 
 

 
All bidders must submit an original of their sealed bid to purchase the herein 
described real property addressed to the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas to be received at the City of Rosenberg Office, 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, 
Texas, 77471, prior to the response due date/time of 2:00 p.m.,  on  Friday, 
November 07, 2014.  Any bids received after the specified time and date shall not 
be accepted. No exceptions. Bid forms may be mailed to all interested persons 
and are also available at the City of Rosenberg Economic Development Department 
at 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas 77471, or via email 
randallm@ci.rosenberg.tx.us. 
 
Bids will be publicly opened in the Council Chamber located at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, Texas 77471 (City Hall) on Friday, November 07, 2014, at 2:00 p.m. 

 
2.1. Each sealed bid shall include “CITY-2014-11”, the legal name of the 

prospective purchaser, and a statement whether the prospective purchaser is a 



 
City of Rosenberg 

Public Notice of Sale of Real Property 
Page 2 of 4 

 

sole proprietor, a partnership, or a corporation. If a corporation, the 
corporation shall also give the date of incorporation and have a corporate 
seal affixed. 

 
2.2. Each sealed bid shall be signed by the person or persons legally authorized to 

bind the prospective purchaser to a contract. 
 

2.3. The prospective purchaser, in their sealed bid, shall signify that they have 
read and understands all conditions concerning the site, as outlined in this 
invitation for bid and that their bid is made in accordance with the invitation to 
bid. 

 
2.4. Questions regarding bid requirements should be addressed to Economic 

Development Director Randall Malik, at 832-595-3330 or email at 
randallm@ci.rosenberg.tx.us 

 

2.5. The City of Rosenberg reserves the right to select any bid and sell the 
subject property based upon its determination of the highest bid price and 
best use of the property. The City of Rosenberg reserves the right to refuse 
and reject any and all bids. 

 
2.6. The proposed use and strategy for the property will be a principal factor in 

judging what the City of Rosenberg deems to be the most acceptable bid. 
 

III.    Contents of the sealed bid 
 

 
3.1 Submitted sealed bids shall provide specific details on the proposed use of 

this site. Additional data, exhibits, statements, drawings, plans, etc., are 
recommended to ensure a total understanding and proper evaluation of each 
bid by the City. Included in the bid should be information such as jobs 
created, capital investment, and building improvements. 

 
3.2 The bid shall include proof of the bidder’s financial ability to undertake said 

bid and shall include a timeline for completion of project. 
 

IV. Negotiation and execution of contract 
 

 
4.1 After acceptance of the highest and best bid, successful bidder will be 

required to enter into an earnest money contract for the purchase of the 
property. Negotiation is intended to result in an earnest money contract for 
the sale and subsequent reuse of the site deemed to be most beneficial to 
the public and in the best interest of the City of Rosenberg. 

 

4.2 The contract for the sale (earnest money contract) will be executed only 
upon final approval by the City of Rosenberg. 



 
City of Rosenberg 

Public Notice of Sale of Real Property 
Page 3 of 4 

 

 
4.3 Said earnest money contract shall provide for a timely closing date, but no 

closing shall take place until after the 14th day after the second publication 
date of this notice. At closing, in addition to any additional terms as may be 
made apart the said earnest money contract, the City of Rosenberg will 
deliver a Special Warranty Deed. Said deed shall provide that the property 
will be sold “as is, where is” with all faults. The City of Rosenberg has 
not made and specifically disclaims any warranties or representations of 
any kind or character, express or implied (exclusive of the Warranty of 
Title) with respect to the property, including but not limited to (1) the 
value, condition, merchantability, suitability, or fitness of the property for 
any particular purpose, (2) the manner or quality of construction or of the 
materials incorporated into the property, (3) the manner, quality or state of 
repair or lack of repair of any improvements.  This provision shall be made a 
part and included in said special warranty deed. 

 
4.4 The successful bidder/buyer shall pay all costs of sale (“closing costs”) 

including but not limited to tax statements or certificates; preparation of a 
special warranty deed; all escrow fees charged by Escrow Agent; an 
owner’s policy of title insurance (title policy), the survey of the property; 
all loan origination, discount, buy-down and commitment fees (loan fees); 
loan application fees, credit reports, preparation of loan documents; 
interest on the note from the date of disbursement to one month prior to 
dates of first monthly  payments;  recording  fees,  copies  of  easements  
and  restrictions; mortgage title policy with endorsements required by 
lender; loan related inspection fees; costs to obtain, deliver, and record all 
documents; expenses and attorney’s fees. 

 
4.5 No costs of sale (“closing costs”) will be paid by the City of Rosenberg. 
 

V. Reservation of rights 
 

 
5.1  THE CITY OF ROSENBERG RESERVES THE RIGHT TO ACCEPT OR 

REJECT ANY OR ALL BIDS AS PROVIDED BY THE TEXAS LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT CODE. 

 
VI. Publication 

 

 
6.1 Two (2) publications in the Fort Bend Herald/newspaper of general circulation. 
 

 Publish Date No. 1 - September 25, 2014 
 Publish Date No. 2 - October 02, 2014 

 
Please direct any questions regarding this bid or bid documents to Economic 
Development Director Randall Malik at 832-595-3330. 
 



 
City of Rosenberg 

Public Notice of Sale of Real Property 
Page 4 of 4 

 

DATED this, the _____ day of _________ 2014. 

 

 

      ______________________________ 
         Robert Gracia, City Manager 
 

ATTEST: 

______________________________________ 
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary 

 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

September 16, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

9 Resolution No. R-1849 – Intent to Issue Certificates of Obligation 
 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1849, a Resolution authorizing publication of Notice of 
Intention to Issue Certificates of Obligation, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $3,200,000, 
for the acquisition, construction and improvement of certain public works, and authorizing certain other 
matters relating thereto. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[X]  Recurring 
[   ]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[  ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 
1. Resolution No. R-1849 
2. Certificates of Obligation, Series 2014A – Financing Schedule 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   
 

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 
 

Reviewed by: 
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services    
[   ] City Attorney  
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] City Bond Counsel MD/jv 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Marcus Deitz, Fulbright & Jaworski LLP, has prepared Resolution No. R-1856 authorizing publication of 
Notice of Intention to issue Certificates of Obligation, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed 
$3,200,000 for the Airport Avenue, Bryan Road and utility adjustments to Avenue H and Avenue I. 
 
Approval of Resolution No. R-1856 is required for Mr. Deitz, City’s Bond Counsel, and Joe Morrow, City’s 
Financial Advisor, to proceed with obtaining quotes for the financing. The quotes and terms will be 
presented to City Council at a later date for approval. The proposed schedule is to obtain quotes on 
October 21, 2014. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1856, authorizing publication of Notice of Intention to 
issue Certificates of Obligation, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $3,200,000 for the 
acquisition, construction and improvement of certain public works, and authorizing certain other matters 
relating thereto. 
 
 



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. R-_____ 
 

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PUBLICATION OF NOTICE OF INTENTION 
TO ISSUE CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION, IN AN AGGREGATE 
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $3,200,000 FOR THE 
ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION AND IMPROVEMENT OF CERTAIN 
PUBLIC WORKS, AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OTHER MATTERS 
RELATING THERETO 

 
STATE OF TEXAS     § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND    § 
CITY OF ROSENBERG     § 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council (the “City Council”) of the City of Rosenberg, Texas (the 
“City”), is authorized to issue certificates of obligation to pay contractual obligations to be 
incurred for the construction of public works, for the purchase of materials, supplies, equipment, 
machinery, buildings, land and rights-of-way for authorized needs and purposes, and for the 
payment of contractual obligations for professional services pursuant to Subchapter C of Chapter 
271, Texas Local Government Code, as amended; 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is in the best interests of the City and 
otherwise desirable to issue the City of Rosenberg, Texas Combination Tax and Revenue 
Certificates of Obligation, Series 2014A, in one or more series, in an aggregate principal amount 
not to exceed $3,200,000 (the “Certificates”) for the design, engineering, acquisition and 
construction of certain public works and the purchase of certain equipment for authorized needs 
and purposes; 
  
 WHEREAS, in connection with the Certificates, the City Council intends to publish 
notice of intent to issue the Certificates (the “Notice”) in a newspaper of general circulation in 
the City; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the City Council has been presented with and has examined the proposed 
form of Notice and finds that the form and substance thereof is satisfactory, and that the recitals 
and findings contained therein are true, correct and complete. 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS: 
 

Section 1.  Preamble. The facts and recitations contained in the preamble of this 
Resolution are hereby found and declared to be true and correct. 
 
 Section 2.  Authorization of Notice.  The City Secretary is hereby authorized and 
directed to execute and deliver the Notice set forth in Exhibit A hereto and to publish such 
Notice on behalf of the City once a week for two (2) consecutive weeks in a newspaper which is 
of general circulation in the City, the date of the first publication of the Notice to be at least 

joycev
Typewritten Text
1849

joycev
Typewritten Text

joycev
Typewritten Text



 2

thirty-one (31) days before the date tentatively set in the Notice for the passage of the ordinance 
authorizing the issuance of the Certificates. 
 
 Section 3. Authorization of Other Matters Relating Thereto.  The Mayor, City 
Secretary and other officers and agents of the City are hereby authorized and directed to do any 
and all things necessary or desirable to carry out the provisions of this Resolution. 
 
 Section 4. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
passage. 
 
 Section 5. Public Meeting.  It is officially found, determined and declared that the 
meeting at which this Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, 
place and subject matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this 
Resolution, was given all as required by the Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, as amended. 
 

[signature page follows] 
 



S-1 

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 16th day of September, 2014. 
 
 
             
      Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
      City of Rosenberg, Texas 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary 
City of Rosenberg, Texas 
 
 
(SEAL) 
 



 

EXHIBIT A 
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ISSUE CERTIFICATES 

 
 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas (the 
“City”) will meet at its regular meeting place at City Hall, Rosenberg, Texas at 7:00 p.m. on the 
21st day of October, 2014, which is the time and place tentatively set for the passage of an 
ordinance and such other action as may be deemed necessary to authorize the issuance of the 
City’s certificates of obligation in one or more series, payable from ad valorem taxation and a 
surplus pledge of certain revenues of the water and sewer system of the City, in the maximum 
aggregate principal amount of $3,200,000, bearing interest at any rate or rates, not to exceed the 
maximum interest rate now or hereafter authorized by law, as shall be determined within the 
discretion of the City Council at the time of issuance and maturing over a period of years not to 
exceed forty (40) years from the date thereof, for the purpose of evidencing the indebtedness of 
the City to pay all or any part of the contractual obligations to be incurred for the construction of 
public works and the purchase of materials, supplies, equipment, machinery, buildings, land and 
rights-of-way for authorized needs and purposes and for the payment of contractual obligations 
for professional services, to wit: (i) street, drainage and utility improvements, including 
improvements to Airport Road, Bryan Road, Avenue H and Avenue I, and (ii) professional 
services rendered in connection with the above listed projects.   
 
 WITNESS MY HAND AND THE OFFICIAL SEAL OF THE CITY, this 16th day of 
September, 2014. 
 
 
              
       City Secretary 
       City of Rosenberg, Texas  

 



City of Rosenberg, Texas
Proposed Certificates of Obligation, Series 2014A

FFIINNAANNCCIINNGG SSCCHHEEDDUULLEE
*** As of September 4, 2014 ***

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 1

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

Holiday Council Meeting

Oct-14 Nov-14Sep-14

Completion Date Event Responsibility

Tues - Sept 16 City Council Meeting: Authorize Publication of Notice of Intent of

Sale for Certificates City, BC

Wed - Sept 17
Circulate Draft of Preliminary Official Statement (POS) and Notice

of Sale (NOS) FA

Fri - Sept 19 Publish First Notice of Intent City, BC

Sat - Sept 20 Last day to publish Notice of Intent City, BC

Mon - Sept 22 Comments due on 1st Draft of POS/NOS FWG

Wed - Sept 24 Circulate 2nd Draft of POS/NOS FA

Wed - Sept 24 Mail Credit Packages to rating agencies FA

Fri - Sept 26 Publish Second Notice of Intent City, BC

Week of Sept 29 Rating Calls City, FA

Thur - Oct 2 Comments due on 2nd Draft of POS/NOS FWG

Mon - Oct 6 Circulate 3rd Draft of POS/NOS FA

Thur - Oct 9 Receive Ratings FA

Mon - Oct 13 Final comments due on POS/NOS FWG

Tues - Oct 14 Print sale documents FA

Tue - Oct 21 City Council Meeting: Award Certificates to Purchasers, Adopt

Ordinance City, FA, IP

Wed - Oct 22 Circulate draft of OS FA

Thur - Oct 24 Submit transcript of proceedings to Attorney General BC

Tue - Oct 28 Comments due on OS FWG

Wed - Oct 29 Print and mail OS FA

Tues - Nov 11 Circulate Closing Memo FA

Tues - Nov 18 Closing FWG, IP

* This Financing Schedule is subject to change.

Symbol Key

FWG Finance Working Group .................................................... Includes the City, BC & FA

BC Bond Counsel ................................................................... Fulbright & Jaworski, LLP

FA Financial Advisor .............................................................. First Southwest Company

IP Initial Purchaser................................................................. TBD



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

September 16, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

10 Resolution No. R-1850 – Purchase Property/Resale Deed  
 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1850, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to purchase 
real property described as Lot One (1), Block Eighteen (18), Rosenberg, located in Fort Bend County, 
Texas, and being more particularly described in Clerk’s File Number 9007021 of the Real Property 
Records of Fort Bend County, Texas; and, containing other provisions relating to the subject. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[X]  Recurring 
[   ]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[  ] Yes  [X] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Resolution No. R-1850 
2. Resale Deed 
3. Bid Analysis 
4. Map 
5. Photo 
6. Resolution No. R-1837- 08-19-14 
7. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 08-19-14 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by: 
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[X] Asst. City Manager for Public Services    
[   ] City Attorney  
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other)  

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Mike Darlow, with Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins and Mott LLP (PBFCM), provided a list of property 
held in trust by the City or Fort Bend County on lots in the City that did not sell at the initial tax sale. At the 
August 19, 2014 City Council meeting, City Council approved the resale of several properties that were 
acquired through tax foreclosure proceedings.   
 
An additional property was included in the original list but was not presented for resale since City staff 
agreed that this property would be beneficial for the City to own.  Therefore, Resolution No. R-1850 
authorizes the City to purchase the property, described as, LOT ONE (1), BLOCK EIGHTEEN (18), 
ROSENBERG, LOCATED IN FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, for $1,860.00.  Although this item has not 
been budgeted, staff will include this item in the year-end budget adjustment if approved by City Council.  
 
The property is located at the intersection of Avenue B and 6th Street and is just about totally encumbered 
by the large drainage gulley. The property would most likely not ever be developed due to the limited 



amount of usable space and floodplain issues. If the City were to improve the drainage in the area or 
upgrade water or sanitary sewer utilities, the property would most likely have to be acquired by the City. 
Public Works currently mows the drainage gulley (entire property) so there would not be any additional 
maintenance costs associated with the acquisition. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1850, a Resolution authorizing the purchase of the resale 
property that was acquired through tax foreclosure proceedings.  
 



 

RESOLUTION NO. R-1850 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO PURCHASE 
REAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED AS LOT ONE (1), BLOCK EIGHTEEN 
(18), ROSENBERG, LOCATED IN FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, 
AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED IN CLERK’S FILE 
NUMBER 9007021 OF THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF FORT 
BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, AND CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS 
RELATING TO THE SUBJECT. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 

      WHEREAS, it is deemed desirable and in the best interest of the City of Rosenberg to 
purchase certain real property; and, 

 WHEREAS, certain real property, referenced in Section 1 below, has been held in trust 
by Fort Bend County having been offered for public sale due to delinquent taxes and/or liens; 
and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council deems the subject property is needed for future use by the 

City of Rosenberg; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg authorizes the Mayor to direct the 

preparation and facilitation of any and all documentation necessary to purchase said property; 
now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 

     Section 1. That the City Council authorizes the Mayor to purchase said property, for 
and on behalf of the City of Rosenberg, generally described as follows: 
 

Lot One (1), Block Eighteen (18), Rosenberg, located in Fort Bend 
County, Texas, and being more particularly described in Clerk’s 
File Number 9007021 of the Real Property Records of Fort Bend 
County, Texas, (Account Number 7835-00-018-0010-901). 
 

Section 2.   The Mayor is hereby authorized to offer $1,860.00 for said property 
purchase.   
 

 Section 3.  That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 
 

      PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED on the _____ day of ___________________ 
2014. 
 
ATTEST:       APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 



THE STATE OF TEXAS   §   
      §  RESALE DEED 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND   § 
 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHT: 
 

IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY 
OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS INSTRUMENT BEFORE 
IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL 
SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER. 

 
 KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that the CITY OF ROSENBERG for itself 
and as Trustee for the use and benefit of the FORT BEND COUNTY, LAMAR- 
CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT, LATERAL ROAD & FLOOD 
CONTROL, FORT BEND COUNTY DRAINAGE, AND FORT BEND COUNTY GENERAL 
FUND, acting by and through its duly elected official ("GRANTOR") as authorized by Section 
34.05, Texas Property Tax Code, for and in consideration of the sum of ONE THOUSAND 
EIGHT HUNDRED SIXTY DOLLARS ($1,860.00), in hand paid by CITY OF ROSENBERG. 
("GRANTEE") the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged and confessed, has granted and 
conveyed and by these presents do grant and convey unto said grantee all right, title and interest 
of the CITY OF ROSENBERG for itself and as Trustee for the use and benefit of the FORT 
BEND COUNTY, LAMAR-CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT, 
LATERAL ROAD & FLOOD CONTROL, FORT BEND COUNTY DRAINAGE, AND FORT 
BEND COUNTY GENERAL FUND, in the property herein conveyed, acquired by tax 
foreclosure sale heretofore held, in Cause No. 04-DCV-139364, styled CITY OF ROSENBERG 
VS. WASHINGTON, ORA L., ET AL said property being described as: 

 
LOT ONE (1), BLOCK EIGHTEEN (18), ROSENBERG, LOCATED IN FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED IN CLERK’S FILE 
NUMBER 9007021 OF THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, 
TEXAS. (ACCOUNT NUMBER 7835-00-018-0010-901). 
 

GRANTOR excludes and excepts from this conveyance any warranties, express or 
implied, on the property, including, without limitation, any warranties arising by common law or 
Section 5.023 of the Property Code. 
 
 GRANTOR conveys the property: 
  

(a). "as is", "with all faults" and without any warranty as to condition or 
environmental hazard, 

 
(b). subject to all restrictions, easements, rights-of-way leases, oil, gas and mineral 

leases, royalties, mineral conveyances, and mineral reservations of record, if any, 
in the office of the County Clerk of said County, 

 
(c). subject to any right of redemption; and 



 
(d). subject to rights of parties in possession 
 
GRANTOR disclaims any warranty, guaranty or representation, oral or written, on: 
 
(a). the nature and condition of the property or other items conveyed hereunder, 

without limitation, the water, soil and geology, 
 
(b). the suitability of the property conveyed hereunder for any and all activities and 

uses which GRANTEE may elect to conduct thereon, 
 
(c). the existence of any environmental hazards or conditions thereon, (including but 

not limited to the presence of asbestos or other hazardous materials), 
 
(d). compliance with applicable environmental laws, rules or regulations; and 
 
(e). the compliance of the property with any laws, ordinances, or regulations of any 

governmental entity or body. 
 
By acceptance of this deed, GRANTEE acknowledges and agrees: 
 
(a). that GRANTOR acquired the property through foreclosure of a tax lien as Trustee 

and as such has little, if any, knowledge of the physical or economic 
characteristics of the property, 

 
(b). GRANTEE has inspected the property and is relying solely on its own 

investigation of the same and not on any information provided or to be provided 
by on behalf of GRANTOR, 

 
(c). that any information provided with respect to the property was obtained from a 

variety of sources, and 
 
(d). GRANTOR (1) has not made any independent investigation or verification of 

such information; and (2) does not make any representations as to the accuracy or 
completeness of such information. 

 
(e). that if there are any improvements on the property, GRANTOR shall not be 

responsible for or liable to GRANTEE for any construction defects, errors 
omissions, or any other conditions affecting the property. 

 
 GRANTEE or anyone claiming by, through or under GRANTEE, hereby fully releases  
GRANTOR, its employees, officers, directors, representatives, attorneys and agents from any 
and all claims that it may now have or hereafter acquire against GRANTOR, its respective 
employees, officers, directors, representatives, attorneys and agents for any cost, loss, liability, 
damage, expense, demand, action or cause of action arising from or related to the conveyance of 
the premises herein as well as any construction defects, errors, omissions, or other conditions 



affecting the property and other items conveyed hereunder. GRANTEE further acknowledges 
and agrees that this release shall be given full force and effect according to each of its express 
terms and provisions, including, but not limited to, those relating to unknown and suspected 
claims, damages and causes of action. This covenant releasing GRANTOR shall be a covenant 
running with the property and shall be binding upon GRANTEE, Its successors, beneficiaries 
and assigns. GRANTOR hereby assigns without recourse or representation of any nature to 
GRANTEE, effective upon the execution and delivery hereof, any and all claims that 
GRANTOR may have for any such errors, omissions or defects in the property and other items 
conveyed hereunder. As a material covenant and condition of this conveyance, GRANTEE 
agrees that in the event of any such construction defects, errors, omissions or on account of any 
other conditions affecting the property, GRANTEE shall look solely to GRANTOR'S 
predecessors or to such contractors and consultants as may have contracted for work in 
connection with the property and other items conveyed hereunder for any redress or relief. Upon 
the assignment by GRANTOR of its claims, GRANTEE releases GRANTOR of all right, 
express or implied, GRANTEE may have against GRANTOR arising out of or resulting from 
any errors, omissions or defects in the property and other items conveyed hereunder. GRANTEE 
further understands that some of GRANTOR'S predecessors in interest may be or become 
insolvent, bankrupt, judgment-proof or otherwise incapable of responding in damages and 
GRANTEE may have no remedy against such predecessors, contractors or consultants. 
 
 GRANTEE hereby further agrees on behalf of Its successors, beneficiaries and assigns to 
indemnify, protect, defend, save and hold harmless GRANTOR and GRANTOR'S elected and 
appointed officials, employees, officers, directors, representatives, attorney and agents from and 
against any and all debts, duties, obligation, liabilities, suits, claims, demands, cause of action, 
damages, losses, costs and expenses (including, without limitation, attorneys' fees and expenses 
and court costs) in any way relating to, connected with or arising out of the property and other 
items conveyed hereunder or the ownership, leasing, use, operation, maintenance and 
management thereof from and after the date hereof, including, without limitation, the cost of any 
removal of hazardous substances or contaminants from the property and other items conveyed 
hereunder. 
 
 TO HAVE AND TO HOLD said premises, together with all and singular the rights, 
privileges and appurtenances thereto in any manner belonging unto the said CITY OF 
ROSENBERG., Its successors, beneficiaries, heirs and assigns forever, so that neither the CITY 
OF ROSENBERG for itself and as Trustee for the use and benefit of the FORT BEND 
COUNTY, LAMAR-CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT, LATERAL 
ROAD & FLOOD CONTROL, FORT BEND COUNTY DRAINAGE, AND FORT BEND 
COUNTY GENERAL FUND, nor any person claiming under it shall at any time hereafter have, 
claim or demand any right or title to the aforesaid premises or appurtenances, or any part thereof.  
 
 
 Taxes for post judgment years and for the current year are assumed by, and are to be paid 
by GRANTEE. 
 

Executed this ________day of ________________________, 2014. 
 



IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the taxing authorities herein have caused these presents to 
be executed their _____ day of _______________, _______. 

 
CITY OF ROSENBERG FOR ITSELF AND AS 
TRUSTEE FOR THE USE AND BENEFIT OF FORT 
BEND COUNTY, FORT BEND COUNTY, LAMAR- 
CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL 
DISTRICT, LATERAL ROAD & FLOOD CONTROL, 
FORT BEND COUNTY DRAINAGE, AND FORT BEND 
COUNTY GENERAL FUND 
 
 
___________________________________ 
VINCENT M. MORALES, JR. 
MAYOR, CITY OF ROSENBERG 

 
 
 



 
THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 
      § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND   § 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared, VINCENT M. 

MORALES, JR., Mayor, CITY OF ROSENBERG, known to me to be the person whose name is 

subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed same for the 

purposes and consideration therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated. 

 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this _________day of 

______________________, 2014. 

      _______________________________ 
      NOTARY PUBLIC, in and for the  
      STATE OF TEXAS 
SEAL      My Commission Expires: ___________ 

 
 
 
 
 
Grantee: 
CITY OF ROSENBERG 
2110 Fourth  Street 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
 
 
After Recording Return to: 
Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins & Mott, L.L.P. 
1235 North Loop West, Suite 600 
Houston, Texas 77008 
Kevin Davidson 
 



Bid Analysis 
 
Cause No. 04-DCV-139364  Account No.  7835000180010901 
 
Description  LOT ONE (1), BLOCK EIGHTEEN (18), ROSENBERG, LOCATED IN FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED IN CLERK’S FILE NUMBER 
9007021 OF THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS.  
 
  
Bid Amount $1,860.00 
 
Name of Bidder City of Rosenberg  
 

Judgment/ Opening Bid Information 
 
Tax Entity Tax Years Amount Due 
City of Rosenberg 1994-2005 $   329.67 (20%) 
Fort Bend County/ Lamar-CISD 1994-2005 $1,283.96 (80%) 
   
   
Total (7835000180010901)  $1,613.36 
 
   TOTAL AMOUNT DUE AT TIME OF Tax Sale:       $1,613.36 
 

Property Value (at time of Judgment) 
 
Account No. 7835000180010901        $1,860.00  
  

Costs 
 
Court Costs 
Abstract Fees (PBF) 

$231.00
$325.00

Publication Fee (Fort Bend Herald) $459.00
Constable Fee & Commission (Constable Constable Rob Cook) $300.00
Recording Fee (Struckoff Deed- PBFCM) 
Recording Fee (Resale Deed) 

$23.00
$25.00

 
 
Total costs: $1,363.00  

 
Proposed Distribution 

 
Bid Amount $1860.00  - Costs $1,363.00          - Post Jdmt $166.96 (August, 

2014 for 2006-2007 Tax 
Years) 

 
(ACCOUNT NO. 7835000180010901) Net to Distribute $330.04 

 
City of Rosenberg $66.01
Fort Bend County/ Lamar-CISD $264.03
 

   
**Please zero out all remaining balances for 1994-2005 tax years 
 



!!!

!!!

!!!!

!!!!

7835-00-018-0010-901

B

5TH

7TH6TH

Å

Û

N

S

EW

Created by: City of Rosenberg GIS - Paul M. Jones
Date Created: September 08, 2014
Original Size: 8.5" x 11"
K:\GIS\MAPS\Finance\2014\7835-00-018-0010-901.mxd

City of Rosenberg vs Washington, Ora L., Et al
Cause # 04-DCV-139364

This product is for informational purposes and 
may not have been prepared for or be suitable 
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of geographic features.

1:1,200
1 inch = 100 feet

Scale:
or

0 50 100 150 200
Feet











 
PAGE 10 of 17 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 19. 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

now reducing three of the auto allowances from $4,800 to $2,400. All numbers will be available in 
the memorandum coming to Council. 
 

8. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1837, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE RESALE OF PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT “A”, ATTACHED HERETO FOR ALL 
PURPOSES, HAVING BEEN ACQUIRED THROUGH TAX FORECLOSURE PROCEEDINGS. 
Executive Summary:   Mike Darlow with Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins and Mott LLP (PBFCM), 
provided a list of property held in trust by the City or Fort Bend County on lots in the City that did not sell at 
the initial tax sale. Mr. Darlow suggested that the City Council authorize the tax attorneys to conduct a 
second tax sale to try to sell the lots. City staff has reviewed the list and approved those properties in 
Exhibit ‘A” for resale. Yolanda Humphrey from PBFCM will be available at the meeting to answer any 
questions that council may have.   
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1837, a Resolution authorizing the resale of property 
described in Exhibit “A” that was acquired through tax foreclosure proceedings. Upon approval of the 
Resolution, staff will include the required approval date in the Resolution. 
 
Key discussion points: 

� Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
� Yolanda Humphrey of Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins and Mott, LLP was present for any 

questions from Council. She gave an overview of the item. 
 
Questions/Comments: 

� Councilor Benton stated these properties will go back at a lower amount. 
� Yolanda Humphrey stated they will look at the value of the property, judgment, etc., and the bid 

amount may be less than the cost of these properties. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to approve Resolution No. 
R-1837, a Resolution authorizing the resale of property described in Exhibit “A”, properties having been 
acquired through tax foreclosure proceedings. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present.  
 

9. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1838, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
AMENDMENTS TO THE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TRUST DECLARATION OF TRUST, A TRUST 
CREATED FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING CITY OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, AND QUALIFIED 
RETIREES AND THEIR DEPENDENTS, WITH LIFE, DENTAL, DISABILITY, SICKNESS, ACCIDENT, 
AND OTHER HEALTH BENEFITS, EITHER DIRECTLY OR THROUGH THE PURCHASE OF 
INSURANCE, AND TO PERFORM OPERATIONS IN FURTHERANCE THEREOF.  
Executive Summary:   Staff worked with Burke Sunday to establish the Employee Benefits Trust (Trust) for the 
purpose of providing City personnel and retirees with specific benefits. City Council approved the Declaration of 
Trust document on September 02, 2008, thus creating the Trust. The City Council also amended the 
Declaration of Trust on March 01, 2011, July 19, 2011, and also on August 20, 2013, in regards to Trustee 
membership and updated legislative requirements.  
 
On Tuesday, August 19, 2014, the Employee Benefits Trust Committee will meet to discuss the necessary 
changes to the Declaration of Trust, Section I to reflect the change in Trustees, and also to Schedule “A” to 
reflect the new plan year of 2014. Therefore, the Declaration of Trust document would need to be amended to 
reflect these changes.  
 
A redlined copy of the recommended changes to same was included in the agenda packet for City Council 
consideration. Mr. Sunday will be available at the City Council meeting to answer any questions.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1838, authorizing the amendment to the Employee 
Benefits Trust Declaration of Trust, attached as Exhibit “A” to said Resolution. 
 
Key discussion points: 

� Lisa Olmeda, Human Resources Director read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
 
Action:  Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to approve Resolution No. R-
1838, a Resolution authorizing amendments to the Employee Benefits Trust Declaration of Trust, a Trust 
created for the purpose of providing City Officers, employees, and qualified retirees and their dependents, 
with life, dental, disability, sickness, accident, and other health benefits, either directly or through the 

cynthias
Rectangle



 
CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
September 16, 2014 

 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

11 Resolution No. R-1848 - Budget Amendment 14-16 
 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1848, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for 
and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 14-16 in the amount of $55,000 for write-off of certain accounts 
receivable.  

 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X]  One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[   ]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

See Attached 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Resolution No. R-1848 
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   
 

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal to City 
Council:   
 

 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Accounts receivable should be reviewed on a regular basis to determine the status and/or collectability of outstanding 
balances. City staff has determined that there are several areas in which outstanding accounts receivable balances 
should be removed from the City’s General Ledger.  Last year the outstanding receivables were reviewed and several 
were written-off.  This year the write-offs still include many invoices that are greater than ten years old. After this year 
going forward, we will provide write-offs on a current schedule and the dollar amount should not be as large.  Since 
these invoices were recorded as revenues when they were invoiced, they must now be written off as an expense to the 
City.  We have also changed our policies to no longer record mowing, demolitions, and false alarms as revenue until the 
invoices are paid.  This will also avoid large write-off expenses in the future. The recommended write-offs totaling 
$55,0000.00 include: 

• Demolitions and mowing of weedy lots – The City’s accounts reflect that $12,471.30 of receivables for 
demolitions and mowing are no longer collectable by law.  When someone purchases a property in a tax 
suit/sale, the new owner purchases the property free and clear of all liens.  If the purchase price does not 
provide enough funds to pay off the liens, the receivable must still be removed and the lien must be released.  

• The City has false alarms receivable that date back to 2000.  These amounts are conveyed to a collection 
agency and they work the accounts according to policy.  Staff recommends writing off false alarm receivables 
that were invoiced prior to 2010.  The false alarm write-offs are recommended in the amount of $13,875.00. 

• There are many miscellaneous invoices that are outstanding.  Most are for damages to City property in which 
the responsible party’s insurance coverage did not pay so the person was invoiced.  These items are beyond 
the retention period for insurance claims and the records have been destroyed.  These miscellaneous 
receivables total $28,653.67 and should have been written off years ago.     
 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1848 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1848 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, BUDGET AMENDMENT 14-16 IN THE AMOUNT OF $55,000.00 
FOR WRITE-OFF OF CERTAIN ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE.   
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes Budget Amendment 14-16 

(Amendment), in the amount of $55,000.00 for write-off of certain accounts receivable.  

Section 2. A copy of such Amendment is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes.  

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 



NUMBER: 14‐16

Fund Departments: Fiscal Year: 2013‐14

Item [     ]  was  [ X  ]  was not included in the Department's original budget request.

Type of expenditure:  (    ) Recurring   (  X  ) Nonrecurring

Type of adjustment:   (      ) line‐item transfer [    ] department transfer
(  X  ) request for additional funds [    ] accounting correction

The budget amendment requested will require the following revisions:

FUND BALANCE/RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNT(S): ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED
 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)   TRANSFER   BUDGET  

‐$                              ‐$                        ‐$                       

TOTAL ‐$                              ‐$                        ‐$                       

REVENUE ACCOUNT(S): ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED
 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)   TRANSFER   BUDGET  

101‐0000‐402‐0000 Sales Tax 7,563,274.00$            55,000.00$           7,618,274.00$    

‐                                ‐                          ‐                        

‐                                ‐                          ‐                        

‐                                ‐                        
TOTAL 7,563,274.00$            55,000.00$           7,618,274.00$    

EXPENSE ACCOUNT(S):
101‐1800‐510‐8530 Other Expenses ‐ Bad Debt ‐$                              55,000.00$           55,000.00$          

‐                                ‐                          ‐                        

‐                                ‐                          ‐                        

‐                                ‐                          ‐                        

‐                                ‐                          ‐                        

TOTAL ‐$                              55,000.00$           55,000.00$          

 (1) INCLUDES PREVIOUSLY APPROVED AMENDMENTS

Reason for Amendment:  Please explain the reason(s) the amendment is requested.

This budget adjustment is necessary to write‐off accounts receivable for false alarms, mowing lots, and miscellaneous accounts receivable.

09‐08‐2014
Director of Finance Date   City Manager Date  

Mayor/City Council Date  

ACCOUNTING USE ONLY: DATE POSTED:_______________ POSTED BY:_______________

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

101

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

N/A

cynthias
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1848



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 12 
 

Announcements. 
 



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 13 
 

Adjournment. 
 


	Regular City Council Meeting Agenda - 09-16-14
	-- Presentation of Texas Comptroller Leadership Circle Platinum Member Award for Financial Transparency
	-- Presentation of Proclamation Proclaiming September 2014 as Prostate Cancer Awareness Month
	-- General Comments from the Audience
	-- Comments from the Audience for Regular and Consent Agenda Items
	1 - Review of Consent Agenda
	A- Minutes
	City Council Meeting Minutes - 08-19-14

	B - Ordinance No. 2014-38 - Trucks Prohibited on Certain Streets
	Ordinance No. 2014-38
	Code of Ordinances Excerpt - Chapter 28, Article IV, Section 28-159
	Location Map

	C- Resolution No. R-1858 - Apache Foundation Award
	Resolution No. R-1858
	Craven Correspondence - 08-13-14
	Resolution No. R-1815 - 07-15-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 07-15-14

	D - Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven
	Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven
	Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation - 09-25-07
	Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 08-20-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 01-22-14

	E - Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve
	Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve
	Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 08-20-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 01-22-14

	F - Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Thirteen
	Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Thirteen
	Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 08-20-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 06-18-14

	2 - Hold Executive Session
	3 - Adjourn Executive Session
	4 - City of Rosenberg and City of Richmond v. Fort Bend Subsidence District
	5 - Presentation Regarding Proposed Eagle Scout Project for Sunset Park - Bleacher Restoration
	Presentation - Sunset Park Proposal to Restore Bleacher Set
	Parks and Recreation Board Meeting Minute Excerpt - 07-24-14

	6 - Presentation Regarding Proposed Eagle Scout Project for City Parks - Picnic Table Restoration
	Presentation - Picnic Table Restoration for City Parks
	Parks and Recreation Board Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 08-28-14

	7 - Resolution No. R-1856 - Avenue I and Avenue H Street Waterline Replacement Professional Services Agreement
	Resolution No. R-1856
	Alford Correspondence - 08-06-14
	Project Location Map
	Resolution No. R-1801 - 06-17-14
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 08-26-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 06-17-14

	8 - Resolution No. R-1816 - Authorizing Sale of Old City Hall
	Resolution No. R-1816
	Public Notice of Sale of Real Property

	9 - Resolution No. R-1849 - Intent to Issue Certificates of Obligation
	Resolution No. R-1849
	Certificates of Obligation, Series 2014A - Financing Schedule

	10 - Resolution No. R-1850 - Purchase Property - Resale Deed
	Resolution No. R-1850
	Resale Deed
	Bid Analysis
	Map
	Photo
	Resolution No. R-1837 - 08-19-14
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 08-19-14

	11 - Resolution No. R-1848 - Budget Amendment 14-16
	Resolution No. R-1848

	12 - Announcements
	13 - Adjournment



